
 
 

 
 
 
 

OPEN MEETING 
 

REGULAR OPEN MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION OF LAGUNA WOODS 

A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION 
 

Tuesday, February 4, 2020 - 9:30 A.M.  
 Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room 24351 El Toro Road, 

Laguna Woods, California 

 
NOTICE AND AGENDA  

 
1. Call Meeting to Order / Establish Quorum  -- President Carpenter 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director English 

 
3. Acknowledge Media 
 
4. Approval of Agenda 

 
5.  Approval of Minutes of Meeting  

a. January 7, 2020 – Regular Open Session Meeting  
 

6. Report of Chair 
 

7. DPTF Update Report – Director Troutman 
 

8. CEO Report  
a.  Eileen Paulin Presentation on the Village Breeze Magazine 
 

9. Open Forum (Three Minutes per Speaker) - At this time the Speakers may address 
the Board of Directors regarding items not on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of 
the Board of Directors of the Golden Rain Foundation. There is a maximum time limit 
of three minutes per speaker and a speaker may only address the Board once during 
this period.  The Board reserves the right to limit the total amount of time allotted for 
the Open Forum. 

 
10. Responses to Open Forum Speakers  

 
11. Consent Calendar - All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered 

routine and will be enacted by the Board by one motion in the form listed below.  In the 
event that an item is removed from the Consent Calendar by members of the Board, 
such item(s) shall be the subject of further discussion and action by the Board. 
 



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
Board of Directors Regular Open Meeting   
February 4, 2020 
Page 2 of 4 
 

a. Ratify the decision to award a contract to Mission Landscape, Inc. in the amount of 
$50,000 for slope landscape maintenance. 

 
Recommendation from the Finance Committee: 
 
b. Revised Appointment of Officer Resolution 
 
c. Consistent with its statutory obligations a subcommittee of the Board consisting of 

the Treasurer and at least one other board member reviewed and approved 
Golden Rain Foundation financials for the month of December 2019 and by this 
vote ratify that such review be confirmed in this month’s Board Member Open 
Session Meeting minutes. 

 
12. Unfinished Business 

 
a. Entertain a Motion to Approve the Revised GRF Committee Appointments 

Resolution 
 

13. New Business 
 

a. Entertain a Motion to Approve a Resolution for a Clubhouse 1 Renovation Ad Hoc 
Committee 

 
b. Entertain a Motion to Approve GRF Capital Plan Priorities Gate 16 Driving Range 

Improvements Project 
 
c.  Entertain a Motion to Approve GRF 2020 Capital Plan Project Priorities 
 
d.  Entertain a Motion to Approve the Community Center Hours Adjustment 
 
e. Entertain a Motion to Approve Revisions to the Community Activities Committee 

Charter 
 
f.  Entertain a Motion to Approve a Community Activities Committee (CAC) Equestrian 

Center Ad-Hoc Committee 
 
g.  Discussion on Potential Reduction of GRF Committee Meetings 
 
h.  Entertain a Motion to Approve a Resolution to Update the Rules for GRF Board 

Meetings (FEBRUARY Initial Notification—must postpone 28-days for Member review and 
comment to comply with Civil Code §4360) 

 
i. Entertain a Motion to Approve 2020 Recreation Policy Update-Equestrian Center 

(FEBRUARY Initial Notification—must postpone 28-days for Member review and comment to 
comply with Civil Code §4360) 

 



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
Board of Directors Regular Open Meeting   
February 4, 2020 
Page 3 of 4 
 
14. The Board will take a 10 minute break. 

 
15. Committee Reports – Entire Committee reports can be found at the following link: 

http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com/residents/golden-rain-foundation/documents 
 

a. Report of the Finance Committee/Financial Reports – Director English.  The 
Committee met on December 18, 2019; next meeting February 19, 2020, at 1:30 
p.m. in the Board Room. 

 
(1) Purchasing Task Force – President Carpenter. The Task Force met on January 

22, 2020 
 

b.  Report of the Community Activities Committee – Director Fitzekam. The 
Committee met on January 9, 2020; next meeting March 12, 2020, at 1:30 p.m. in 
the Board Room.  

 
c.  Report of the Landscape Committee – Director Moldow. The Committee met on 

December 4, 2019; next meeting February 12, 2020, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board 
Room. 

 
d. Report of the Maintenance & Construction (M&C) Committee – Director Matson. 

The Committee met on January 13, 2020; next meeting February 12, 2020, at 9:30 
a.m. in the Board Room. 

 
(1) Report of the Performing Arts Center (PAC) Renovation Ad Hoc Committee –   

Director Troutman.  The Committee met on December 12, 2019; next meeting 
TBA.  
 

(2) Report of Village Energy Task Force – Director Moldow.  The Task Force met 
on January 10, 2020; next meeting TBA. 

 
e.  Report of the Media & Communications Committee – Director Soule. The 

Committee met on January 22, 2020; next meeting February 19, 2020, at 9:30 a.m. 
in the Board Room.   

 
(1) Report of the Thrive Task Force – Directors Perak.  The Task Force met on 

January 22, 2020; the next meeting TBA.   
 

f.  Report of the Mobility & Vehicles Committee – Director Troutman.  The Committee 
met on November 27, 2019; next meeting February 5, 2020, at 1:30 p.m. in the 
Board Room. 

 
g. Report of the Security & Community Access Committee – Director Tibbetts.  The 

Committee met on January 20, 2020; next meeting February 24, 2020, at 1:30 p.m. 
in the Board Room. 

 



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
Board of Directors Regular Open Meeting   
February 4, 2020 
Page 4 of 4 
 

(1) Report of the Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings – Director Garthoffner 
 

16. Future Agenda Items - All matters listed under Future Agenda Items are Resolutions 
on 28-day public review or items for a future Board Meeting.  No action will be taken 
by the Board on these agenda items at this meeting.  The Board will take action on 
these items at a future Board Meeting.  
 
a. Donation by Bah’ail Club of a Bench for Aliso Creek and Two Plumeria Trees at 

Clubhouse 6 
 
b. Revised Resolution for Resident/Compliance Policy (November initial notification-

referred to GRF Resident/Staff Relations Ad Hoc Committee for revisions) 
 
c. Accept Applications and Appoint GRF/VMS Directors after GRF Annual Meeting in 

November, 2020, (review in 2020 before election schedule is approved) 
 
d. GRF Donation Policy 
 

17. Directors’ Comments  
 
18. Recess - At this time, the Meeting will recess for lunch and reconvene to Executive 

Session to discuss the following matters per California Civil Code §4935  
 
Closed Session Agenda 

Approval of Agenda  
Approval of Minutes 
(a) January 7, 2020 – Regular Closed Session 

Discuss and Consider Personnel Matters 
Discuss and Consider Contractual Matters 
Discuss and Consider Litigation Matters 
Discuss Litigation Report Summary 
 

19. Adjournment 



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 1 of 14



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 2 of 14



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 3 of 14



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 4 of 14



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 5 of 14



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 6 of 14



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 7 of 14



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 8 of 14



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 9 of 14



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 10 of 14



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 11 of 14



 

 
 
Golden Rain Foundation Regular Session 
January 7, 2020 
Page 12 of 14 
 

 

 
12. Perform such other duties as may be assigned by the GRF Board of 

Directors. 
 

RESOLVED FURTHER, Resolution 90-19-04, adopted January 2, 2019, is 
hereby superseded and canceled; and 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation 
are hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of 
this Resolution. 

 
Director Garthoffner made a motion to approve a resolution to revise the Media and 
Communications Charter.  Director Moldow seconded the motion. 
 
Discussion ensued among the directors. 
 
Vice President Troutman called for the vote and the motion passed unanimously.   
 
14.   The Board took a 10 minute break.  
 
15. Committee Reports 

   
15a.  Report of the Finance Committee/Financial Reports – Director English gave a 

presentation on the Treasurer’s Report, resale and leasing updates.  The 
Committee met on December 18, 2019; next meeting February 19, 2020, at 
1:30 p.m. in the Board Room. 

 
15b. Report of the Community Activity Committee – The Committee met on 

November 14, 2019; next meeting January 9, 2020, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board 
Room. 
 

15c. Report of the Landscape Committee – Director Moldow gave an update from 
the Landscape Committee and commented about the Aliso Creek.   The 
Committee met on December 4, 2019; next meeting February 12, 2020, at 
1:30 p.m. in the Board Room. 

 
15d. Report of the Maintenance & Construction Committee – Director Garthoffner 

gave an update from the last Maintenance & Construction Committee and 
discussed the current projects. The Committee met on October 9, 2019; next 
meetings will be a Special Meeting on January 13, 2020, at 2:00 p.m. and the 
Regular Meeting on February 12, 2020 at 9:30 a.m. in the Board Room.  

 
 Report of the Performing Arts Center (PAC) Renovation Ad Hoc 

Committee – Vice President Troutman.  The Committee met on December 
12, 2019; next meeting TBA. 
  

Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 12 of 14



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 13 of 14



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 14 of 14



2020 

VMS   
Media & Communications Department 

Agenda Item #8(a) 
Page 1 of 26



2 

 

To ensure Laguna Woods Village residents  
receive unparalleled opportunities to enjoy  
the utmost in active living. 

Village Management Services Inc. Mission 

Agenda Item #8(a) 
Page 2 of 26



3 

Media & Communications Department Mission 

To promote a well-informed community that optimizes 
the resources and amenities available to all residents 
of Laguna Woods Village, the West’s premier private 
community for active 55+ adults. 

Agenda Item #8(a) 
Page 3 of 26



4 

• Easier to read, especially on 
smart devices 

• Drives traffic to website 
• More efficient for Staff to 

create and deploy 

Agenda Item #8(a) 
Page 4 of 26



5 Agenda Item #8(a) 
Page 5 of 26



6 Agenda Item #8(a) 
Page 6 of 26



7 Agenda Item #8(a) 
Page 7 of 26



8 

Broadcast 
 

TV 6 
Cable - PSAs 

Governance 
 

Posted agendas, 
reports and  

minutes 

Electronic 
 

Weekly blast 
Village Breeze 

Targeted emails 

Website and 
social media 

Physical touchpoints 
Literature racks 

Monitors 
Library 

CAC 

Agenda Item #8(a) 
Page 8 of 26



9 

Open Rates for January 10 
What’s Up in the Village 

Agenda Item #8(a) 
Page 9 of 26



10 

Who Are We NOT Reaching? 

• Currently 18,800+ Village residents 
• Regularly blast to 11,900+ 
• 2,782 residences do use the internet 

Agenda Item #8(a) 
Page 10 of 26



Simple Math Tells Us 

• Approximately 6,900 residents are not subscribed to  
electronic communication 

• Average 1.5 residents per manor  x 2,782 residents without 
internet means approximately 4,173 not online 

11 Agenda Item #8(a) 
Page 11 of 26



12 

Fact 

At least one-third of Village residents are not being 
reached via the current communications program 

Agenda Item #8(a) 
Page 12 of 26



13 Agenda Item #8(a) 
Page 13 of 26



14 

Broadcast 

TV 6 
Cable - PSAs Electronic 

Weekly blast 
Village Breeze 

Targeted emails 

Governance 

Posted agendas, 
reports and  

minutes 

Website & 
social media 

Physical touchpoints 

Literature racks 
Monitors 

Library 
CAC 

The new Village Breeze 

64-page, 4-color magazine
mailed bimonthly
to every manor 

Agenda Item #8(a) 
Page 14 of 26



15 

New Village Breeze Benefits 
• Single-sponsor concept covers hard costs; partnership with 

MemorialCare makes this possible 
• Key information under one cover, delivered to every residence 
• Creates strong sense of community; creates a reliable resource 
    for vital Village information 
• Reduces cost of communication, less in-house printing 
• Reaches all residents via a common platform  
• Electronic format with live links to all referenced items 
• Bonus distribution to 22 medical sites throughout Orange County –  
   potential new residents 

Agenda Item #8(a) 
Page 15 of 26



16 

Overheard Concerns  
Will bi-monthly frequency date content? 
• In 2018 and 2019, obtaining content from the three boards 

in a timely manner was a challenge, requiring inefficient use 
of staff time 

• If necessary, the Media & Communications Department can 
make interim updates 

 

Agenda Item #8(a) 
Page 16 of 26



17 

Financial updates won’t be timely 
• Due to the finance reporting timeline, Treasurer reports 

have been 45 to 60 days after month’s end 
• Treasurer’s reports will be posted on the Village website  

the day after they are presented at the monthly open board 
session; residents will be instructed regarding location 

Overheard Concerns  

Agenda Item #8(a) 
Page 17 of 26



18 

Editorial Mission 
To promote a well-informed community that optimizes 
the resources and amenities available to all residents of 
Laguna Woods Village, the West’s premier private 
community for active 55+ adults. 

Agenda Item #8(a) 
Page 18 of 26



19 

Who Oversees Content? 
• Editorial advisory board comprised of GRF Media &  

Communications Committee members and its advisors 
• Presidents of the Third, United, GRF and VMS  

Boards of Directors  
• Media & Communications Department staff  

Agenda Item #8(a) 
Page 19 of 26



20 

Featured Content 
• General Services (including Transportation), Landscaping, Resident 

Services, Finance, Recreation, Security, Social Services, 
Maintenance & Construction, Media & Communications and  
the Office of the CEO 

• Updates from Boards of Directors of housing mutuals, GRF, Mutual 
No. 50 and VMS 

• Class schedules and Recreation event notices 
• Village map 
• Feature stories of interest to residents 
• City and community news when appropriate (2020 Census, new 

voting procedures) 
 Agenda Item #8(a) 

Page 20 of 26



21 Agenda Item #8(a) 
Page 21 of 26



22 Agenda Item #8(a) 
Page 22 of 26



23 

Thank You 

Agenda Item #8(a) 
Page 23 of 26



24 Agenda Item #8(a) 
Page 24 of 26



25 

Content Not Featured 

• Opinions, letters to the editor 
• Club news 
• Special interest group information that is not vetted 
      by the editorial advisory board 

Agenda Item #8(a) 
Page 25 of 26



26 

Questions 

Agenda Item #8(a) 
Page 26 of 26



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: February 4, 2020 
FOR:  Board of Directors  
SUBJECT: Contract Award for Slope Modification and Maintenance 

RECOMMENDATION 

Ratify the  decision  to award a  contract to  Mission Landscape, Inc.  in the  amount  of 
$50,000 for slope landscape maintenance. 

BACKGROUND 

The 2020 Golden Rain Foundation Business Plan provides $50,000 for outsourced slope 
maintenance.  

This contract was reviewed and approved by the Landscape Committee on December 4, 2019. 

DISCUSSION 

Golden Rain Foundation is responsible for the maintenance of 22.7 acres of slopes. Slope 
maintenance has traditionally been performed by staff. For 2020 the Board decided to 
outsource slope maintenance due to many of the slopes within the Corporation’s area of 
responsibility exceeding 35 percent grade which are difficult and time consuming to navigate. 
Additionally, slope work was determined to be a leading cause of injuries to staff. This contract 
will relieve staff of the most difficult slope work and allow them to focus on maintaining the 
landscaping adjacent to facilities. The remaining slopes will be maintained by staff in 
conjunction with the shrub bed maintenance cycles.  

This work will renovate and subsequently maintain approximately seven acres of slopes. The 
renovation and maintenance will conform to Orange County Fire Authority’s guidelines for 
slope maintenance. The work will consist of trimming ground cover to one foot tall, shrubs will 
be reduced to two feet in height, and tree skirts will be raised to give seven feet of clearance to 
the ground. The contract requires weeds to be removed and bare spots replanted. 

In 2019, Third Mutual sent Requests for Proposals to seven qualified contractors. Mission 
Landscape Inc. was the lowest bidder. Third Mutual awarded a renewable contract to Mission 
Landscape, Inc. in the amount of $652,039, to perform slope modification and maintenance. 
As this work is identical to the work in Third, the contract can be extended to be used in 
Golden Rain Foundation at the same prices. As Mission has successfully performed their 
contract, staff recommends extending the contract for Golden Rain Foundation Mutual in 2020. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

The 2020 Business Plan provides sufficient funding for this contract. 

Agenda Item # 11a
Page 1 of 4



Prepared By: Kurt Wiemann, Senior Field Services Manager 
Reviewed By: Eve Morton, Landscape Coordinator 

ATTACHMENT(S) 
Attachment 1: Slope List, Contract Cost Distribution 

Agenda Item # 11a
Page 2 of 4



ATTACHMENT 2 

Golden Rain Foundation 
Contract Slope Maintenance Locations 

Location SF Acres 
RV Lot A 160,000 3.7 
Tennis Courts Lot 2 52,000 1.2 
Gate 7 30,000 0.7 
Tennis Courts Lot 1 24,000 0.6 
Village Greens 23,000 0.5 
Total 289,000 6.6 

Contract Cost Distribution 

Corporation Total 
United $102,274 
Third $470,176 
GRF $50,000 
Total $622,450 

Agenda Item # 11a 
Page 3 of 4



this page intentionally left blank

Agenda Item # 11a 
Page 4 of 4



 
 

RESOLUTION 90-20-xx 
 

Appointment of Officers 
 
RESOLVED, on February 4, 2020, pursuant to the Golden Rain 
Foundation Bylaws Article 9 - Officers, which sets guidelines, terms and 
responsibilities for the election of Officers to this Corporation, the following 
persons are hereby elected to the office indicated next to their names to 
serve: 

 
Bunny Carpenter President 
 
Judith Troutman First Vice President 
  
W. Joe Fitzekam Second Vice President 
 
Egon Garthoffner Secretary 
 
Pat English Treasurer 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that the following Staff persons are hereby 
appointed as ex Officio officers of this Corporation: 
 
Jeff Parker Vice President ex Officio 
 
Siobhan Foster  Assistant Secretary ex Officio  
 
Betty Parker Assistant Treasurer ex Officio 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 90-19-55, adopted November 13, 
2019 hereby superseded and canceled; and 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER; that the officers and agents of this Corporation 
are directed on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution. 

 

Agenda Item # 11b 
Page 1 of 2



this page intentionally left blank

Agenda Item # 11b 
Page 2 of 2



 
 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION 90-20-xx 
GRF Committee Appointments 

 
RESOLVED February 4, 2020, that the following persons are hereby 
appointed and ratified to serve on the Committees of this Corporation: 

 
 
Business Planning Committee 
Pat English, Chair (GRF) 
Bunny Carpenter (GRF) 
Yvonne Horton (GRF) 
Annette Sabol Soule (GRF) 
Jon Pearlstone, (Third) 
Steve Parsons (Third) 
Lynn Jarrett, Alternate (Third) 
Sue Margolis (United) 
Manuel Armendariz (United) 
Brian Gilmore, Alternate (United) 
Elsie Addington, Alternate (United) 
Al Amado, (Mutual 50) 
 
Community Activities Committee 
Joe Fitzekam, Chair (GRF) 
Bunny Carpenter (GRF) 
Yvonne Horton (GRF) 
Cush Bhada, (Third) 
Annie McCary (Third) 
Jon Pearlstone, Alternate (Third) 
Craig Wayne, Alternate (Third) 
Andre Torng, (United) 
Juanita Skillman (United) 
Elsie Addington, Alternate (United) 
Ryna Rothberg, (Mutual 50) 
Advisor:  Janey Dorrell, Ed Tao and Roland Boudreau 
 
Finance Committee 
Pat English, Chair (GRF) 
Judith Troutman (GRF) 
Annette Sabol Soule (GRF) 
Jon Pearlstone, (Third) 
Robert Mutchnick, (Third) 
Reza Karimi, Alternate (Third) 
Sue Margolis (United) 
Brian Gilmore (United) 
Elsie Addington (United) 
Manuel Armendariz, Alternate (United) 
Al Amado, (Mutual 50) 
 
 

Agenda Item # 12a 
Page 1 of 4



GRF Committee Appointments (revised) 
Page 2 of 4 
 

Purchasing Ad Hoc Committee (new) 
Bunny Carpenter, Chair (GRF) 
Judith Troutman (GRF) 
Annette Sabol Soule (GRF) 
Carl Randazzo (United) 
Manuel Armendariz (United) 
Brian Gilmore, Alternate (United) 
Steve Parsons (Third) 
Jon Pearlstone, Alternate (Third) 
Cush Bhada, Alternate (Third) 
Robert Mutchnick, Alternate (Third) 

 
Landscape Committee 
Bert Moldow, Chair (GRF) 
Jim Matson, (GRF)   
Yvonne Horton (GRF) 
Lynn Jarrett, (Third) 
Reza Karimi, (Third) 
Ralph Engdahl, Alternate (Third) 
Manuel Armendariz, (United) 
Andre Torng (United) 
Neda Ardani, Alternate (United) 
Vacant (Mutual 50) 
Advisors: None 

 

Maintenance & Construction Committee 
Jim Matson, Chair (GRF) 
Egon Garthoffner, Co-Chair (GRF) 
Joe Fitzekam (GRF) 
Cush Bhada (Third) 
Jon Pearlstone (Third) 
John Frankel, Alternate (Third) 
Craig Wayne, Alternate (Third) 
Robert Mutchnick, Alternate (Third) 
Carl Randazzo, (United) 
Reza Bastani (United) 
Brian Gilmore, Alternate (United) 
Inesa Nord-Leth, (Mutual 50) 
Advisors:  None 

 

PAC Renovation Ad Hoc Committee 
Judith Troutman, Chair (GRF) 
Joe Fitzekam (GRF) 
Bunny Carpenter (GRF) 
Jon Pearlstone, (Third) 
Cush Bhada, (Third) 
John Frankel, Alternate (Third) 
Steve Parsons, Alternate (Third) 
Carl Randazzo, (United) 
Juanita Skillman (United) 
Sue Margolis, Alternate (United) 
John Carter (Mutual 50) 
Advisors: Sharon Molinari 

 

Agenda Item # 12a 
Page 2 of 4



GRF Committee Appointments (revised) 
Page 3 of 4 
 

Media and Communications 
Annette Sabol Soule, Chair (GRF) 
Pat English (GRF) 
Beth Perak (GRF) 
Annie McCary (Third) 
Lynn Jarrett (Third) 
Craig Wayne, Alternate (Third) 
Juanita Skillman, (United) 
Elsie Addington, (United) 
Neda Ardani, Alternate (United) 
Ryna Rothberg, (Mutual 50) 
Advisors:  Carmen Pacella, Frank Tybor, Tom Nash 

 

Mobility & Vehicles Committee 
Judith Troutman, Chair (GRF) 
Don Tibbetts, Co-Chair (GRF) 
Egon Garthoffner (GRF) 
Craig Wayne (Third) 
John Frankel, (Third) 
Cush Bhada, Alternate (Third) 
Jon Pearlstone, Alternate (Third) 
Elsie Addington, (United) 
Reza Bastani (United) 
Neda Ardani, Alternate (United) 
Brian Gilmore, Alternate (United) 
John Dalis, (Mutual 50) 
Advisor: Vashi Williams 

 

Security and Community Access 
Don Tibbetts, Chair (GRF) 
Bert Moldow (GRF) 
Jim Matson (GRF) 
Reza Karimi (Third) 
Robert Mutchnick (Third) 
Ralph Engdahl, Alternate (Third) 
Steve Parsons, Alternate (Third) 
Neda Ardani (United) 
Cash Achrekar (United) 
Brian Gilmore, Alternate (United) 
John Dalis (Mutual 50) 
 

GRF Resident/Staff Relation Policy Ad Hoc Committee 
Bunny Carpenter, Chair (GRF) 
Judith Troutman (GRF) 
Yvonne Horton (GRF) 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 90-20-02 adopted January 7, 2020, is 
hereby superseded and cancelled; and 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER; that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution. 

Agenda Item # 12a 
Page 3 of 4



GRF Committee Appointments (revised) 
Page 4 of 4 
 

 
OTHER COMMITTEES: 
 
Disaster Preparedness Task Force 
Judith Troutman, Chair (GRF) 
Annette Sabol Soule, (GRF) 
Bert Moldow, (GRF) 
Annie McCary, (Third) 
John Frankel, (Third) 
Ralph Engdahl, Alternate (Third) 
Craig Wayne, Alternate (Third) 
Cash Achrekar, (United) 
Neda Ardani (United) 
Reza Bastani, Alternate (United) 
John Carter (Mutual 50) 
Advisors: Tom Soule, Bruce Bonbright 
 
Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings 
Egon Garthoffner, Alternate Chair (GRF) 
Judith Troutman, Alternate Chair (GRF) 
Craig Wayne (Third) 
Robert Mutchnick (Third) 
John Frankel (Third) 
Annie McCary, Alternate (Third) 
Ralph Engdahl, Alternate (Third) 
Elsie Addington (United) 
Neda Ardani, Alternate (United) 
Board Members by Rotation (Mutual 50) 
 

Village Energy Task Force 
Carl Randazzo, Vice Chair (United) 
Bert Moldow (GRF) 
Judith Troutman (GRF) 
John Frankel (Third) 
Cush Bhada, (Third) 
Ralph Engdahl, Alternate (Third) 
Reza Karimi, Alternate (Third) 
Craig Wayne, Alternate (Third) 
Carl Randazzo (United) 
Brian Gilmore (United) 
Ryna Rothberg (Mutual 50) 
 

Agenda Item # 12a 
Page 4 of 4



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: February 4, 2020 
FOR:  Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: Clubhouse 1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee Charter 

RECOMMENDATION 

Review the draft of the Clubhouse 1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee Charter (Attachment 1) and 
allow the Charter to be finaled after the Ad Hoc Committee has been established. 

BACKGROUND 

At the special open GRF M&C Committee meeting on January 13, 2020, the Committee 
unanimously voted to recommend the Board establish an Ad Hoc Committee to oversee future 
renovations of Clubhouse 1.   

DISCUSSION 

The draft charter was modeled after the adopted charter and resolution for the Performing Arts 
Center Renovation.  The GRF M&C Committee reviewed the draft charter and requested some 
wording changes, as shown in red in Attachment 1.  

The Ad Hoc Committee will review the draft charter and bring any further changes to the Board 
for approval. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

None. 

Prepared By: Laurie Chavarria, Executive Assistant 

Reviewed By: Ernesto Munoz, P.E., Maintenance and Construction Director 

ATTACHMENT(S) 

Attachment 1 – Proposed Charter 

Agenda Item # 13a 
Page 1 of 6



this page intentionally left blank

Agenda Item # 13a 
Page 2 of 6



Golden Rain Foundation 
Maintenance & Construction Committee 
January 13, 2020 
 
 
ENDORSEMENTS (to Board) 
 
Formation of Clubhouse 1 Assessment Ad Hoc Committee  
 
Chair Matson asked for a motion to establish a Clubhouse 1 Assessment Ad Hoc Committee. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding ad hoc committee members and how they will be chosen. 
 
A motion was made and unanimously approved to recommend the Board establish a Clubhouse 1 
Assessment Ad Hoc Committee. 
 
  

Agenda Item # 13a 
Page 3 of 6



Golden Rain Foundation 
Maintenance & Construction Committee 
January 13, 2020 
 

 
ENDORSEMENTS (to Board) 
 

 
Draft Clubhouse 1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee Charter  
 
At the special open GRF M&C Committee meeting on January 13, 2020, the Committee unanimously 
voted to recommend the Board establish an Ad Hoc Committee to oversee future renovations of 
Clubhouse 1.  The draft charter was modeled after the adopted charter and resolution for the 
Performing Arts Center Renovation.   
 
Discussion ensued regarding the requirement for a corporate members meeting if the project cost 
exceeds $500,000; a survey to find out what activities and functions would be best served from this 
facility; what is the recreation usage of the clubhouse; possible construction timelines; assessment 
evaluation of other capital improvements; the amount of members and advisors allowed from each 
Corporation on the Ad Hoc Committee; the possibility to enclose the pool during the renovations; and 
the need for an overall strategic plan. 
 
A motion was made and unanimously approved to recommend the Board review the draft of the 
Clubhouse 1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee Charter but allow the Charter to be finaled after the Ad 
Hoc Committee has been established.  

 
 

  

Agenda Item # 13a 
Page 4 of 6



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
Clubhouse 1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee Charter 
February 4, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 

Attachment 1 – Proposed Charter 
 

RESOLUTION 90-20-XX 
CLUBHOUSE 1 RENOVATION  

AD HOC COMMITTEE CHARTER 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of this Corporation understand that Clubhouse 1, built in 
the 1960’s, may require some long term renovations; and 
 
WHEREAS, on February 4, 2020 the Board of Directors of this Corporation established the 
Clubhouse 1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee in accordance with the Golden Rain Foundation 
By-laws Article 7, Section 7.1.1 and 7.1.2 for the purpose of providing feedback for the 
potential renovations and upgrades to Clubhouse 1; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, February 7, 2020, that the Board of Directors of this 
Corporation hereby assigns the duties and responsibilities of this Renovation Ad Hoc 
Committee as follows: 
 
1. The Clubhouse 1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee will be provided with and review all 

current Consultants and VMS Staff Reports relative to the proposed renovations to 
Clubhouse 1. 

 
2. The CH1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee may make suggestions, revisions, changes, 

approvals, or disapprovals of said Reports.  When evaluating said Reports, concepts for 
the renovation, such as architectural designs, the CH1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee 
shall consider the overall Community needs, uses and future growth.  

 
3. Furthermore, the CH1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee shall serve as the Liaison between 

the Golden Rain Foundation Maintenance and Construction Committee (GRF M&C), the 
Community Activities Committee (CAC), and the Finance Committee.   The CH1 
Renovation Ad Hoc Committee, in its duty as Liaison, will first gather the input of the 
Golden Rain Foundation Maintenance and Construction GRF-M&C Committee (GRF 
M&C) and the Community Activities Committee (CAC).   

 
4. The CH1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee, as Liaison, will submit such gathered inputs to 

the Consultants and the VMS staff. The Consultants will then prepare a Preliminary 
Proposal for the submission to the Ad Hoc Committee and VMS staff for review.  

 
5. The Consultants’ Preliminary Proposal will include an Assessment and Schematic Design 

and Design Development for the Renovation of Clubhouse 1 including the proposed 
Scope of Work (SOW) and a proposed line item for budgetary consideration.  

 
6. The Scope of Work for the Preliminary Proposal for renovation of Clubhouse 1 at a 

minimum will focus on: 
 The Architectural considerations, 
 The Original Schematic site and floor plans, 

Agenda Item # 13a 
Page 5 of 6



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
Clubhouse 1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee Charter 
February 4, 2020 
Page 3 
 
 
 The Proposed Schematic Site and Floor Plans changes, 
 The Proposed Building Elevations and Landscape plans, 
 The Interior design, 
 The primary interior activity relationships related to the building and program   

adjacencies,           
 All interior and exterior Finish Materials and Color Finishes, 
 Parking accommodations and locations, 
 Overall site improvements if required.  
 
7. Upon approved review of the Consultants’ Preliminary Proposal by the CH1 Renovation 

Ad Hoc Committee and the VMS staff, the Ad Hoc Committee will present the Preliminary 
Proposal to the GRF Maintenance and Construction Committee (GRF M&C) and the 
Community Activities Committee (CAC) for each committee’s review and approval of the 
implementation plan for the recommended facility upgrades.    

 
8. Upon the final approvals of the Implementation Plans for the recommended facility 

upgrades by both the GRF Maintenance and Construction Committee (GRF M&C) and 
the Community Activities Committee (CAC), then the CH1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee 
shall present the Implementation Plans to the Finance Committee and the Corporate 
Members (if applicable) for its approval. 

 
9. The CH1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee, upon the approval of the Finance Committee 

and the Corporate Members (if applicable), will submit such approval to the Consultants 
and the VMS staff. 

 
10. The Consultants and the VMS staff may then commence implementation of Clubhouse 1 

renovations according to the approved Implementation Plans. 
 
11. The CH1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee will meet as needed, to receive project updates 

from VMS staff and/or the consultant.   
 
12. The CH1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee shall report on the planned implementation 

activities to the Golden Rain Foundation Board periodically at Board meetings or when 
requested by the Golden Rain Foundation Board. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that the Clubhouse 1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee shall perform 
such other duties as may be assigned by the Golden Rain Foundation Board and upon 
conclusion of the Committee’s work, it will be disbanded by the Board. 

  
 

Agenda Item # 13a 
Page 6 of 6



 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 
DATE: February 4, 2020 
FOR:  Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: GRF Capital Plan Priorities – Gate 16 Driving Range Improvement Project 
   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Affirm the approved funding and continuation of the Gate 16 Driving Range Improvement 
Project.  
 
BACKGROUND 
The Gate 16 driving range is an integral part of the Laguna Woods Village golf program and 
one of the most utilized community amenities, attracting approximately 90,000 resident and 
guest users per year.  
 
Over the past four years the driving range has deteriorated due to poor design, ineffective 
irrigation and inadequate drainage. The range has a steep left-to-right grade toward Moulton 
Parkway, causing water to flow downgrade and not absorb into the ground. This topography 
also causes range balls to roll into a difficult retrieval area, necessitating frequent ball 
replacement. The range has developed rough, uneven dirt areas due to limited grass on the 
left side and no grass on the right side (Attachment 1). 
 
In winter months, the range typically is closed for multiple days at a time due to mud and ball 
mowers unable to operate. In summer months, dried mud creates treacherous working 
conditions for staff, creating avoidable liability exposure due to uneven, bumpy conditions and 
high dust levels. The equipment used also endures excessive wear and tear, requiring 
equipment repair/replacement sooner than budgeted.  
 
On September 5, 2017, the board approved Resolution 90-17-30, adopting the 2019 Capital 
Reserve Expenditure Plan that authorized $138,000 in funding from the facility fund for driving 
range golf netting.  
 
On September 4, 2018, the board approved Resolution 90-18-43, adopting the 2019 Capital 
Reserve Expenditure Plan that included $500,000 in funding from the facility fund for the Gate 
16 Driving Range Improvement Project.  
 
At the GRF special Maintenance and Construction Committee meeting on January 13, 2020, 
the committee reviewed the 2020 GRF adopted capital project list and associated approved 
funding. The committee recommended the board consider closing and defunding several 2020 
GRF Capital Plan projects totaling $2,355,206. At the meeting, staff requested that the board 
reconsider the committee’s recommendation to close and defund the Gate 16 Driving Range 
Improvement Project.  
 
Staff contracted with Community Works Design Group to design the project. Design is 
complete, and the project is ready for bid.   

Agenda Item # 13b 
Page 1 of 6



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
Gate 16 Driving Range Improvement Project  
February 4, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 
DISCUSSION 
The proposed driving range revitalization project involves clearing and grubbing, grading and 
drainage improvements, turf, trees, smart irrigation system and netting, resulting in a level 
range, six range targets and two drainage paths. Benefits of the proposed project would 
include but are not limited to: 
 

 Improved quality of user experience 
 Enhanced customer service and satisfaction 
 Safe working environment for employees 
 Upgraded amenity to market to prospective residents   
 Aesthetic improvements on highly visible corner of community  
 Reduction in expense for materials and supplies ($4,000), as well as equipment 

maintenance ($2,000)   
 Ecologically responsible project  
 Increased revenue  

 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
The estimated project cost is $518,353 as outlined below.  
 
Base project $471,230  
Contingency $47,123  
Total fiscal impact $518,353  

 
Two additional project components are included in the bid package as add alternates and may 
be awarded as part of the project if the bids come within the budget specified in the contract. 
These include a practice chipping area with a sand trap and a decomposed granite path, 
estimated to cost approximately $21,939, and conduit installation to facilitate transmission of 
electricity to the GRF nursery that would be funded by the Department of Landscaping 
Services if added to the project. 
 
The following table presents a summary of the sources of funds that would be used for the 
project. 
 
Golf netting project  $138,000  
Gate 16 Driving Range Improvement Project $500,000  
Contract – Casey O’Callaghan Golf Course Design  ($8,600)  
Contract – Community Works Design Group ($85,575)  
City of Laguna Woods – Plan check fees ($3,000)  
Total sources $540,825  

 
The payback duration for the $518,353 project cost would be approximately four and a half 
years, based on an annual estimated savings of $116,000. One key component of the payback 
timeline is a recommended increase in range fees post-renovation as outlined below: 
 
 
 

Agenda Item # 13b 
Page 2 of 6



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
Gate 16 Driving Range Improvement Project  
February 4, 2020 
Page 3 
 
 
 
Bucket Size Current Post-renovation 
Small  $1 $2 
Medium $2 $4 
Large $4 $6 

 
Potential pricing adjustments would be considered at the committee level and recommended to 
the board. Staff estimates an increase in golf driving range fees of $110,000 annually.   
 
Although currently budgeted at $70,000 per year, driving range revenue between 2015 and 
2018 averaged $103,000 per year. The recent revenue decline is associated with rain impacts 
and deteriorated range conditions. The post-renovation revenue projection takes into account 
the fact that range redesign would result in little to no range closures. 
 
Additional savings of $4,000 in golf ball replacement and $2,000 in unscheduled equipment 
maintenance would be realized with the proposed project.  
 
There are other options that may be considered to accelerate the payback timeline at no 
expense to residents and without interfering with the resident golf course and range 
experiences. Staff recommends these options be explored at the committee level and any 
resulting committee recommendations be brought forward for board consideration. 
 
 
Prepared By:  Tom McCray, Golf Operations Manager 
 
     
Reviewed By:  Brian Gruner, Recreation and Special Events Director 
     Siobhan Foster, COO 
    Ernesto Munoz, PE, Maintenance and Construction Director 
    Betty Parker, CFO   
 
 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S) 
ATT 1: Photographs of existing range conditions  
 

Agenda Item # 13b 
Page 3 of 6



this page intentionally left blank

Agenda Item # 13b 
Page 4 of 6



 
 
Attachment 1:  
Driving Range Left Side 

 
 
 
Driving Range Right Side 

 
Agenda Item # 13b 

Page 5 of 6



 
 
 
Driving Range Fence Line 

 

Agenda Item # 13b 
Page 6 of 6



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: February 4, 2020 
FOR:  Board of Directors
SUBJECT: GRF 2020 Capital Plan Project Priorities 

RECOMMENDATION 
Consider closing and defunding the GRF Capital Plan projects listed in Attachment 1, with the 
exception of the Gate 16 Golf Driving Range Improvement Project.  
BACKGROUND 
At the GRF Special M&C meeting on January 13, 2020, the Committee reviewed the adopted 
GRF 2020 Business Plan capital project list and its respective funding. The intent of the review 
was to identify projects the Board may consider postponing to a subsequent fiscal year, 
without deferring required maintenance, in order to increase available funding in 2020 for other 
more pressing priorities.    
DISCUSSION 
The M&C Committee considered a list of lower-priority projects and recommended defunding 
as a means of making reserve funding available for other priorities during the upcoming 
business planning process for 2021 (Attachment 1).  
Staff recommends the Board consider retaining the approved Gate 16 Driving Range 
Improvement project funding and allow implementation of the proposed work due to the high 
level of current deterioration of the Driving Range; and the safety and financial considerations 
associated with these conditions.    
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
The projects recommended by M&C for defunding have remaining appropriations of 
$2,355,206.  If these projects are closed or rescinded, funds will remain in reserve.  A higher 
reserve balance may improve the percent funded level, provide funding for other projects, or 
alleviate projected increases in reserve contributions.   
If the Board continues the Gate 16 Driving Range Improvement Project, the total amount for 
defunding would be $1,814,411. 

Prepared By: Guy West, Projects Division Manager 

Reviewed By: Ernesto Munoz, P.E., Maintenance and Construction Director 
Betty Parker, CFO 

ATTACHMENT(S) 
Attachment 1 – 2020 GRF Projects Low Priority List 

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 1 of 4



Golden Rain Foundation 
Maintenance & Construction Committee 
January 13, 2020 

ENDORSEMENTS (to Board) 

Discuss and Designate 2020 Project Priorities 

Staff Officer Ernesto Munoz summarized the capital improvement projects and suggested which 
items should be prioritized and which ones can be defunded from the 2020 fiscal year. 

Discussion ensued regarding the funding of various capital improvements; what happens to the 
projects after they are defunded; projected planning for capital improvements for the next 5-10 years; 
and proposed projects for future consideration. 

A motion was made and unanimously approved to recommend that the Board accept staff’s 
recommendation to consider defunding various capital improvement projects with the exceptions of 
the Clubhouse 1 HVAC and the Gate 16 Golf Driving Range Improvements.  Clubhouse 1 HVAC is to 
remain a funded project, however the Golf Driving range should be defunded. This will reallocate 
$2,355,206 of funding back into the Facilities Fund. 

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 2 of 4



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
GRF Capital Plan Priorities 
February 4, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 

Attachment 1- 2020 GRF Projects Low Priority List 
 

 

 
 

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 3 of 4



this page intentionally left blank

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 4 of 4



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: January 16, 2020 
FOR:  Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: Community Fitness Center Hours Adjustment 

RECOMMENDATION 
Approve the recommendation to adjust the Community Fitness Center weekday closing hours 
from 9 p.m. to 8 p.m. and adjust weekend opening hours from 8 a.m. to 7 a.m.  

BACKGROUND  
The Community Fitness Center is open weekdays from 5:30 a.m. to 9 p.m. and from 8 a.m. to 
2 p.m. on weekends.  

During the November 7, 2019 CAC meeting, a resident requested that the Community Fitness 
Center hours of operation be adjusted to open an hour earlier on Saturdays.  Staff was 
directed to research the viability of accommodating the request.  

DISCUSSION  
At the January 9, 2020 CAC meeting, staff presented the research determining that fewer than 
3 people were exercising Monday thru Friday from 8 to 9 p.m. and over 24 people exercising 
weekend mornings at 8 a.m.  Staff was directed to provide a staff report for the February GRF 
Board meeting recommending the weekday closure at 8 p.m. and a weekend opening time at 
7 a.m.   

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
By closing an hour earlier on weekdays and opening one hour earlier on weekends, there 
would be an annual staff cost savings of $2,800 ($4,600 annual weekday savings - $1,800 
weekend staffing cost).  

Prepared By: Peter J. Quan, Fitness Supervisor 

Reviewed By: Brian Gruner, Recreation and Special Events Director 
Siobhan Foster, Chief Operating Officer 
Betty Parker, Chief Financial Officer 

ATTACHMENT(S) 

ATT 1:  Usage Comparison 2019 

Agenda Item # 13d
Page 1 of 2



 
 
Attachment 1 

Usage Comparison January 1, 2019 to December 17, 2019 

Community Fitness Center Saturday Usage 

8 a.m. Average Users 34 (34.265)   Total Users: 1679 

Community Fitness Center Sunday Usage  

8 a.m. Average users 24 (24.244)   Total Users: 1188 

Community Fitness Center Monday – Friday Usage  

8 to 9 p.m. Average user 3 (2.633)    Total Users: 669 

 

Agenda Item # 13d 
Page 2 of 2



 
 
 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

DATE: February 4, 2020 
FOR:  GRF Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: Community Activities Committee Charter 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Approve and adopt the amended Golden Rain Foundation Community Activities Committee 
Charter. 
 
BACKGROUND  
The Community Activities Committee has been established pursuant to Article 7, Section 7.1.1 
of the Bylaws of this Corporation. A charter is developed to formally clarify direction, establish 
guidelines and boundaries of the committee.  
 
The charter is reviewed and revised periodically; the last revision occurred on October 7, 2014 
(Resolution 90-14-08).   
 
DISCUSSION  
On January 9, 2020, the Community Activities Committee reviewed and revised the current 
charter (Attachment 1). A motion was made to approve the changes; the motion passed 
unanimously.    
 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
None 
 
Prepared By:  Jennifer Murphy, Recreation Manager   
 
Reviewed By:  Brian Gruner, Recreation and Special Events Director 

Siobhan Foster, COO 
 

 
ATTACHMENT(S) 
ATT1: Redlined Version - Resolution 90-14-58 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item # 13e 
Page 1 of 3



this page intentionally left blank



ATTACHMENT 1 

RESOLUTION 90-20-xx 

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES COMMITTEE CHARTER 

WHEREAS, a Community Activities Committee has been established pursuant to Article 7, 
Section 7.1.1 of the Bylaws of this Corporation: 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, October 7, 2014  February 4, 2020, the Board 
of Directors of this Corporation hereby assigns the duties and responsibilities of this 
Committee, as follows: 
1. Perform the duties imposed upon all standing committees as set forth in the current

resolution entitled, “General Duties of Standing Committees.”

2. Develop and review programs and procedures utilizing advice and assistance from
the Recreation Department and make appropriate recommendations to the GRF
Board for approval.

3. Review the capital requirements, service levels, and projected revenue related to
Recreation Department operations and recommend appropriate action to the GRF
Business Planning CommitteeBoard for approval.

4. Review and evaluate all unbudgeted requests for programs, equipment, etc. and
recommend appropriate action to Finance and the GRF Board respectively for
approval.

5. Review and evaluate existing rules and policies, and recommend changes of the
Recreation Department, as appropriate, to the GRF Board for approval.

6. Evaluate and respond to suggestions and/or complaints regarding the use,
modifications, or expansion of facilities designed to meet the recreational and social
needs of the community. If said modification or expansion requires additional
facilities, major reconstruction or potential relocation, all suggestions
recommendations shall be forwarded to the appropriate committee for consideration
and prioritization. 

7. Consider recommendations and encourage the participation of residents in the
diverse recreational, social, educational, and cultural activities and programs provided
and/or sponsored by this corporation.

8. Establish ad hoc and/or sub committees and/or study groups of CAC, as needed and
consider their requests and recommendations subject to specific approval of the
Board (or Mutual Boards, if a joint committee).

9. Review on a regular basis the Community Facilities Utilization Reports and summarize
same as requested by the Board.

10. Review, analyze, and develop information and proposals regarding the need for fees

Agenda Item # 13e
Page 2 of 3



for use of the community facilities by residents, guests, and outside organizations. 

11. Evaluate and recommend policies and/or procedures to ensure safe, clean and
attractive recreation facilities and recommend changes, as appropriate, to the GRF
Board for approval.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 90-11-149  90-14-57 adopted December 6, 
2011 October 7, 2014,  is hereby superseded and cancelled; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this resolution. 

Agenda Item # 13e
Page 3 of 3

silvac
Cross-Out

silvac
Cross-Out



 
 
 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

DATE: February 4, 2020 
FOR:  GRF Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: Equestrian Center Ad-Hoc Committee 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Approve the formation of an Equestrian Center Ad-Hoc Committee. 
 
BACKGROUND  
The equestrian facility offers boarding for resident-owned/leased horses and a riding program 
(lessons/trail rides) for residents and their sponsored guests. The facility also hosts various 
events throughout the year such as Saddle Club barbeques, the Harvest Hoedown, Easter at 
the Equestrian Center and various horse shows.  The facility attracts approximately 30,000 
attendees per year. 
 
DISCUSSION  
On January 9, 2020 CAC voted unanimously to recommend that board the form an Equestrian 
Center Ad-Hoc Committee comprised of CAC members, equestrian boarders and Saddle Club 
representation.  The intent of the ad-hoc sub-committee to the CAC is to review service levels, 
budgets and revenue; review and evaluate programs, repairs and maintenance needs; review 
and evaluate existing rules and policies and recommend changes of said policies as 
appropriate; consider recommendations and encourage the participation of resident and 
boards in the activities and programs current and future; create a resolution that details 
expectations of service levels, procedure for recommended rule changes and approvals. 
 
The recommended ad-hoc committee members are: 
 
Board Directors     Advisors 
Bunny Carpenter (Chair)     Gary Empfield 
Yvonne Horton      DeAnne Holle 
Cush Bhada       Stefanie Brown 

Sally Ingmason 
 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
None. 
 
Prepared By:  Jennifer Murphy, Recreation Manager   
Reviewed By:  Brian Gruner, Recreation and Special Events Director 

Siobhan Foster, COO 
 
 

Agenda Item # 13f 
Page 1 of 1



this page intentionally left blank



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: February 4, 2020 
FOR:  Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: GRF Committee Meetings 

RECOMMENDATION 
Discuss the potential reduction in the number of GRF committee meetings. 

BACKGROUND 
On February 7, 2017, the President of the GRF Board of Directors directed GRF committees to 
meet every other month except for the Communications Committee which would continue to 
on a monthly basis. This action reduced the total number of GRF board and committee 
meetings to approximately 97 in 2017. In subsequent years the number of meetings is trending 
higher with 111 meetings in 2019, a 14.4% increase from the 97 meetings held in 2017.  

Comparatively, the housing mutuals have collectively reduced the number of board and 
committee meetings held since 2017. The 250 meetings held in 2019 represents a 15.5% from 
the 296 meetings held in 2017. 

145

97 105 111

40

80

120

160

2016 2017 2018 2019

GRF Board and Committee Meetings

318 296
262 250

80

160

240

320

400

2016 2017 2018 2019

Third and United Mutual Board and Committee Meetings

Agenda Item # 13g 
Page 1 of 2



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
GRF Board and Committee Meetings 
February 4, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 
DISCUSSION 
Recent and proposed adjustments to the GRF committee structure is expected to increase the 
number of GRF meetings in 2020, moving away from the 2017 goal to limit committee 
meetings to every other month. Meetings require staff to prepare for, administer and wrap up, 
detracting from staff’s ability to focus on operational efficiency, effectiveness and performance. 
 
Recent and proposed adjustments to the GRF committee structure as outlined below would 
generate an increased amount of meetings necessitating the allocation of greater staff 
resources to support the 2020 GRF committee structure.  
 
1. Alternative Revenue Shared Cost Committee: existing ad hoc committee disbanded and no 

longer hold meetings; 
 

2. Business Planning Committee: existing committee that meets once per year; proposed to 
begin meeting every other month;  
 

3. Clubhouse 1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee: proposed new ad hoc committee, being 
considered by the board on February, 4, 2020, that would meet as needed, to receive 
project updates from VMS staff/and or consultant;  
 

4. Community Activities Committee: existing committee meets every other month; proposed to 
begin meeting monthly; 
 

5. Equestrian Ad Hoc Committee: proposed new ad hoc committee, being considered by the 
board on February, 4, 2020, that would meet as needed to review equestrian center 
operations; and 
 

6. Purchasing Task Force: new task force established by the board on November 5, 2019, 
that meets as needed to review procurement policies and procedures.  

 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
The cost associated with supporting board and committee meetings varies based on such 
factors as preparation and wrap up time, length of meeting, meeting location, and number of 
staff members involved. A greater number of meetings would pull staff away from core 
responsibilities. 
 
 
Prepared By:  Siobhan Foster, COO 
  
Reviewed By:  Jeffrey C. Parker, CEO 
  
     
 
 
 

Agenda Item # 13g 
Page 2 of 2



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: February 4, 2020 
FOR:  Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: Rules for Board Meetings 

RECOMMENDATION 
Approve Resolution establishing the Golden Rain Foundation Rules for Board Meetings.  

BACKGROUND 
On November 22, 2011, the board adopted Resolution 90-11-135 establishing the Golden Rain 
Foundation Open Board Meeting Rules. This is the most recent board action involving board 
meeting rules. 

DISCUSSION 
A working group of board members has been collaborating with legal counsel to develop board 
meeting rules that facilitate effective, efficient and orderly board meetings for the benefit of the 
community. The proposed rules outline what is expected of those attending board meeting, 
how meetings will be conducted, and protect members’ rights to observe and participate in the 
governance process pursuant to the Open Meeting Act, Civil Code §§4900-4950 with the 
exception of participation in executive session.  

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
None. 

Prepared By: Siobhan Foster, COO 

Reviewed By: Charyl Silva, Corporate Secretary 

ATTACHMENT(S) 
ATT 1: Golden Rain Foundation Rules for Board Meetings 
ATT 2: Resolution 90-20-XX 

Agenda Item # 13h 
Page 1 of 16



this page intentionally left blank

Agenda Item # 13h 
Page 2 of 16



Proposed GRF Meeting Rules draft for consideration 2-4-2-1/17/20 Page 1 of 12 

GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION  
RULES FOR BOARD MEETINGS 

 
I. INTRODUCTION 

 
 Successful, efficient and orderly Board meetings benefit everyone in the 
community.  Mutual Members (“Members”) have the right to observe the open 
board meetings and are encouraged to attend, but meetings which are disorderly 
or too long can be discouraging.   
 
 These Rules inform both Director and non-Director as to what is expected 
of all attending Board meetings, and how meetings are conducted. The goal is 
orderly and efficient meetings, protection of Owners’ right to observe productive 
deliberations, and enhancement of the governance and the membership 
experience in the Golden Rain Foundation (“GRF”). 
 

II. BOARD MEETINGS 
 
A. Regular Board Meetings 
 Notice of the date, time and location of regular Board meetings will be 
provided by posting in the Clubhouse kiosks and the Community Center bulletin 
board and on the Village web site a minimum of four days before the meeting is to 
take place.  Board meetings are open to all Mutual Members to attend and observe.  
Non-Members may attend only at the discretion of the Board of Directors.  
 
 Normally, regular Board meetings are held in the morning on the first 
Tuesday of each month.  However, four days posted advance notice is always 
given of all open Board meetings except in case of emergency.  Regular Board 
meetings are normally held in the Board Room on the ground floor of the 
Community Center at 9:30 a.m.. 
 
B. Special Meeting or Altering Location, Date or Time 
 If a special Board meeting is called or if the location, date or time of a Board 
meeting is to be changed, all Members will be notified at least four days prior to 
the meeting by posting in the Community Center and on the Village web site.  In 
an emergency, the President or any two Directors may call for a Board meeting on 
shorter notice. 
 
C. Attendance 
 Members may attend Board meetings, but Executive Session meetings are 
closed. A “Member” is not a tenant, guest, family, or legal counsel of the Member. 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item # 13h 
Page 3 of 16



Proposed GRF Meeting Rules draft for consideration 2-4-2-1/17/20 Page 2 of 12 

D. Agendas 
 

1.  Preparation. Agendas are prepared by the President 1, in 
cooperation with management staff.  At least ten calendar days prior to a 
Board meeting, the President will inquire if any Director requests inclusion 
of an agenda item.   
 
2.  Request for inclusion.  Up to close of business one week prior to a 
Board meeting, a Director may request an item be included in an agenda, 
by submitting the action requested and an explanation of the reason for the 
request.  A Director requesting an agenda item is responsible to present 
that item to the Board with supporting information if the item is included in 
the agenda.  
 
3.  Rejected agenda items. The Chair with the assistance of Management 
Staff shall include a requested item in the agenda unless the item: 

• Has no suggested action; 
• Is redundant with an item already on the agenda or was 

addressed in a Board meeting in the previous three months; 
• Must be discussed in Executive Session;  
• Would make the agenda unduly lengthy (and so will be 

postponed to the next agenda);  
• Is sent first to a committee for recommendation; or 
• Is, based on the advice of legal counsel, proposing action 

barred by law. 
 

4.  Board request for agenda item.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, if an 
agenda item is requested in writing or by electronic mail by at least six 
Directors at least one week before the Board meeting, the Chair shall 
include it in the Agenda for the open meeting or the Executive Session 
meeting, depending upon the item. 
 
5. Member Request for Agenda Item.   

a) A Member may request the President in advance that a topic 
be added to the agenda, but the President with the assistance 
of Staff will determine in the President’s discretion whether the 
requested topic will be included in the agenda.   

b) A topic will also be added to the agenda if at least one week 
prior to the scheduled Board meeting, Staff receives a petition 
signed by at least seventy five (75) different Members.  

c) The requested agenda topic must still meet the standards of 
Rule (3) above.   

d) A Member who has requested an agenda item which is placed 

 
1 Any action to be taken by the President may be taken by the First Vice President or the next 
officer in order as stated in the By-laws if the President is unable to attend or participate. 

Agenda Item # 13h 
Page 4 of 16



Proposed GRF Meeting Rules draft for consideration 2-4-2-1/17/20 Page 3 of 12 

on the agenda (“Requesting Member”) may present the topic 
to the Board immediately before the Board begins any 
deliberation of the item.  The Requesting Member may speak 
on the matter for up to five minutes.  Only one person may be 
considered the “Requesting Member” for the purpose of 
addressing the Board.  The Board may by majority motion give 
the Requesting Member more time to speak. 
 

6. Board Packets. Board packets, meaning the agenda and 
supporting materials, will be made available by Staff to the Board prior to 
the close of business no less than five calendar days prior to the Board 
meeting.  

 
7.  No discussion of matters not disclosed on agenda.  The Board may 
not discuss subjects which are not on the agenda unless the matter is 
determined by a majority of the Board to involve an emergency,  or unless 
the matter arose prior to the meeting but after the agenda was published 
and at least eight Directors concur that the matter requires immediate 
action. 

 
  Sample agenda.  The following is a typical Agenda: 

• Call to Order, Roll Call & Confirmation of Quorum. 
• Pledge of Allegiance 
• Welcome 
• Announcements (inc. announcements required by these Rules) 
• Open Forum (see Rule “F” below) 
• Reading and Approval of Minutes From Previous Meeting 
• Consent calendar 
• CEO Report 
• Receipt of Written Reports (if applicable) 

 1. President 
 2. Secretary/Correspondence 
 3. Treasurer/Financial 
 4. Special/Committee Reports (further discussion below) 

• Unfinished business 
• New Business 
• Adjournment 
 
 

E. Committees: Reports, Meetings 
 

1. GRF Committees are welcome to present reports to the GRF 
Board. If a Committee has a report to present, it must be presented 
to staff in writing at least one week prior to the scheduled Board 
meeting. 

Agenda Item # 13h 
Page 5 of 16



Proposed GRF Meeting Rules draft for consideration 2-4-2-1/17/20 Page 4 of 12 

2. If a Committee recommends Board action, such recommendation 
should be clearly highlighted and stated in the written report, either 
at the beginning or end of the report. If a Committee report 
recommends Board action, a Committee representative must be 
present at the Board meeting, prepared to answer questions from 
the Board regarding the Committee recommendation. 

3. Committee reports may not be presented orally, but a Committee 
Chair or designee may present an oral summary of the report, or 
other Committee highlights, with a time limit of 2 minutes. If a 
Committee did not meet in the month prior to the Board meeting, no 
oral summary or Committee highlights presentation will be made at 
the Board meeting. 

4. If a Committee report does not recommend any action, Directors 
will not ask the Committee Representative any questions, nor will 
Directors discuss the report. Only action items recommended by a 
Committee report and on the Board’s posted agenda may be 
discussed by the Board. 

5. Any Committee reports will be included in the board packets if they 
are timely submitted.  Committee reports which do not contain a 
request for action will be noted in the minutes as “received.” 

6. A committee request for action shall be placed by the Chair or staff 
on the agenda, so long as it complies with Rule D(3). 

7. Directors, upon presentation of a committee report, may ask 
questions about the report, but may not deliberate about the report 
unless that subject was timely placed on the agenda for 
deliberation and possible action in that meeting. 

  
F. Open Forum 
 
 The Open Meeting Act, Civil Code §§4900-4950, provides that Board 
meetings are open to Mutual Members (“Members”).  A “meeting” under the law is 
“a congregation of a majority of the members of the board at the same time and 
place to hear, discuss, or deliberate upon any item of business that is within the 
authority of the board.”  The Board thus may not exclude Members from attending, 
absent discipline imposed as provided herein.  The only exception is for Executive 
Session as discussed further below. 

 
1.  Time for Open Forum.  Open Forum will normally occur at the early 
portion of Board meetings. The agenda may also provide for a second Open 
Forum time at the end of the agenda.  The Board may by motion re-open 

Agenda Item # 13h 
Page 6 of 16



Proposed GRF Meeting Rules draft for consideration 2-4-2-1/17/20 Page 5 of 12 

Open Forum on a specific agenda item, or reschedule Open Forum within 
the agenda.  
 
2.  Member’s Right to Speak.  Open Forum is a valuable and legally 
required portion of every open Board meeting.  Open Forum is the 
opportunity for the Member to inform the Board of matters of concern to 
GRF. 

a) Open Forum is only for Mutual Members. During Open Forum, a 
Member may speak to the Board on any topic.  However, a 
Member may not speak twice on the same subject during a Board 
meeting, nor may a co-owner of the Member also speak. The 
purpose of Open Forum is to inform the Board of viewpoints or 
information of which the Board may not be aware regarding GRF 
matters.  Therefore, although a Member may use their time to 
speak upon any topic of interest to the Member, Members are 
advised that the Board may not be as attentive to comments on 
matters outside the Board’s jurisdiction.  

b) At the start of Open Forum, the Chair shall ask the Members 
present to raise their hand if they wish to speak in Open Forum.  
Each member may speak for up to three minutes.  In the event 
more than ten Members indicate a desire to speak, the time limit 
per speaker shall be shortened to two minutes.   

c) Open Forum is the time for Members to speak and provide 
additional opinions and viewpoints to the Board, and is not a time 
for the Board to speak. Directors will listen and not respond or 
otherwise interrupt a speaker at Open Forum. A response, if any, 
by a Director or staff to Open Forum remarks or questions shall 
be after the close of Open Forum.  The Chair may appoint a 
Director or Staff member as timekeeper. 

d) So long as the Open Forum comments comply with these Rules, 
neither staff, the Chair, nor other Director shall interrupt the 
speaker. 

e) The statements made by Members in Open Forum only those of 
the speaker and are not the position of the GRF or the Board, and 
GRF takes no responsibility as to the content of Open Forum 
comments.  At the beginning of Open Forum, the Chair shall 
remind all attending as to these Rules regarding Open Forum. 

 
3.  Open Forum During Agenda Item Discussions (“Additional Open 
Forum”).   

a) The Agenda may designate certain action items as eligible for 
Additional Open Forum, meaning Member input after the initial 
Open Forum session, limited to a given topic.  

b) During Board deliberations of an agenda item designated for 
Additional Open Forum, the Chair will inquire if any Members in 
the audience wish to speak to the motion at hand.   

Agenda Item # 13h 
Page 7 of 16



Proposed GRF Meeting Rules draft for consideration 2-4-2-1/17/20 Page 6 of 12 

c) If the Chair sees any hands raised indicating a desire to speak, 
Open Forum will be reopened as Additional Open Forum, and the 
Members indicating a desire to speak to the topic may speak for 
up to two (2) minutes on the specific agenda item and on no other 
topic.   

d) A Member (or co-Owner of a Member) shall only speak once on 
a given agenda item.  If the Member already spoke on an agenda 
item during the initial Open Forum session, that Member (or 
Member’s co-owner) may not speak again on that agenda item. 

e) Once the Chair determines that all have spoken who wished to 
speak, or that no one has indicated a desire to speak, the Chair 
shall announce Additional Open Forum is closed, and the Board 
shall resume and conclude its deliberations on the item. 

f) Additional Open Forum will only be conducted on Agenda action 
items on which a motion has been made and received a second, 
and will not be offered on Consent Calendar items, Committee 
Reports, or on topic upon which a topic upon which a motion 
which was not made or on a motion which did not receive a 
second. 

 
5.  Member Observation of Deliberations.  Except for Open Forum or 
Additional Open Forum, Members may not speak to the Board, and shall 
quietly observe Board deliberations.  Applause, boos, or other audible 
response to Board deliberations or decisions is out of order. 
 
6.  Addressing the Board During Open Forum.  When speaking, the 
Member will identify Member’s name and Manor, and will stand at the 
speaker’s podium if physically able to stand, and will address the Board, not 
the audience. 

    
G. Meeting Conduct 
 Directors, Members and anyone else permitted to attend the meeting will 
conduct themselves in a reasonable manner.  The following conduct is strictly 
prohibited:  
  

• Profane or obscene language;  
• Slurs involving race, religion, ethnicity, national origin, gender, 
disability, marital status, sexual orientation, gender identity, 
citizenship, ancestry, language, source of income, medical condition, 
veteran or military status, or age;  
• Shouting or yelling;  
• Physical threats, including non-verbal communications such 
as gestures  or using body language in such a way as to intimidate; 
• Pounding on tables, lecterns, or other furniture or throwing 
items; and  
• All other unreasonable and disruptive behavior which does 

Agenda Item # 13h 
Page 8 of 16



Proposed GRF Meeting Rules draft for consideration 2-4-2-1/17/20 Page 7 of 12 

not allow Members to peacefully observe the proceedings, or 
which otherwise impedes the ability of the Board to peacefully 
conduct its deliberations and the Members to peacefully 
observe those deliberations. 

 
Directors will also refrain from making comments which: 

• Divulge information from closed sessions; 
• Divulge attorney client privileged confidential advice; or 
• Maliciously malign any person, business or entity. 

 
 To create a positive atmosphere, all persons present will be seated (unless 
some handicap exists by which they cannot be seated) and will remain seated at 
all times when others are speaking, except when standing in line to speak for their 
turn in Open Forum.  Neither Directors nor anyone addressing the Board will be 
allowed to speak while standing or hovering over someone else. All in attendance 
must behave in a professional and orderly manner. Directors shall refrain from 
interrupting each other or from making audible “sidebar” remarks while a fellow 
Director is speaking.  Directors shall keep their microphones off except when they 
are addressing the Board. 
 
H. Violation of Rules 
 Anyone (Member or Director) violating these Rules may be: 
 1)  First warned by the Chair,  
 2)  Then warned by majority vote of the Board, and  
 3)  Then by majority vote of the Board asked to leave the meeting.   
 4)  In the event a person refuses to leave after the Board votes to eject the 
individual, the meeting shall be recessed until such time as security and/or law 
enforcement can be summoned to assist or until the person voluntarily leaves. 
 
 The Board may schedule a disciplinary hearing to determine whether a 
Member or Director will as a result of violation of these Rules be suspended from 
attending one or more future Board meetings as well as any other appropriate 
disciplinary measures. 
 
 A non-Member who is permitted to attend but disrupts a Board meeting may 
be ejected upon majority Board vote without warning.  
 
I. Parliamentary Procedure 
 Meetings will generally follow “Robert’s Rules of Order.”  In brief, there 
should be no discussion on an item unless and until motion is made and there is a 
second to the motion.  A motion is a proposal that the Board takes a stand or takes 
action on some issue.  Only Directors can make motions. 
 The Resolution or motion recommended by a Committee report shall be 
considered as a motion and need not have a second for discussion to commence, 
so long as the recommendation has been stated on the agenda at least four days 
in advance of the meeting, absent emergency. 

Agenda Item # 13h 
Page 9 of 16



Proposed GRF Meeting Rules draft for consideration 2-4-2-1/17/20 Page 8 of 12 

 The Chair, normally the President, may call for a motion or, if temporarily 
passing the gavel, may make a motion.  If there is no second to a motion, the issue 
is dropped.  If a motion receives a second, then the Chair will ask for debate and 
discussion.   Fair play, courtesy and cooperative behavior is preferred over strict 
compliance with Robert’s Rules. 
 
J. Recording of meetings; Minutes 
 The proceedings of Board meetings shall not be electronically recorded, 
except by “Village TV”.  Any other recording devices (audio, video or photographic) 
at Board or committee meetings are forbidden.  The proceedings of such meetings 
shall be recorded in the minutes of the meeting. Minutes of Board meetings are 
prepared by the Secretary or, if the Board directs, by a Recording Secretary who 
need not be a Director.  Minutes shall record actions taken, but shall not record 
commentary or statements by Directors, or comments during Open Forum. 
 
K. Board Deliberations 

1.  Directors will deliberate topics only when on an agenda, except for 
emergency matters, and when a motion has been made and seconded by 
a Director. Unless a Director is only asking a question, Directors will 
indicate at the beginning of their remarks if they speak for or against the 
pending motion. 
2.  Generally, the motion initiating discussion should be made by the 
Director requesting the item to be placed on the agenda, but any Director 
may move for action recommended by a Committee Report.   
3.  Directors shall: 

• Cooperate to keep their remarks on the topic of a motion, 
• Speak to each other,  
• Not address the live audience or the television audience, and 
• Avoid repetition of points already made, or repeating their own  

previous remarks on a motion. 
4.  If a Director violates the standards set forth in these Rules, the Chair 
may remind the Director of the standard being violated, and will then 
request the Director to bring their conduct into compliance.  In the event a 
Director continues to violate these Rules, the Board may proceed pursuant 
to subpart II(H) herein. 
5.  Motions may be amended in at least two ways: 
• A motion, after receiving a second, may be amended by a motion, 
which motion must also receive a second and a majority vote.  
•  A motion may also be amended by amendment in which the author 
of the original motion consents to a proposed amendment to the motion.  If 
the second also consents, the motion is amended and deliberations 
continue on the motion as amended. 
 
6.  There is no deliberation of items on the Consent Calendar. Any Director 
may at the appropriate time in the agenda ask for an item in the Consent 
Calendar to be removed to New Business for discussion. The consent 

Agenda Item # 13h 
Page 10 of 16



Proposed GRF Meeting Rules draft for consideration 2-4-2-1/17/20 Page 9 of 12 

calendar and all items remaining in it are not discussed, but passed on a 
single motion, second, and vote.  

 
L. Board Comments During Meetings 

• The comments of Directors, staff, consultants or other guests 
during Board or Committee Meetings are not comments of GRF and only 
the speaker’s opinions.   
• The position of GRF is only that expressed in Motions or 
Resolutions which are adopted by the Board of Directors.   
• The Chair of any Board or Committee Open Meeting shall make an 
announcement at the beginning of the Board or Committee meeting which 
recites the first two sentences of this section verbatim.  

 
M. Chair 

1.  The Chair shall be the President, if present at the meeting, unless the 
Chair passes the gavel temporarily to the First Vice President. If the First 
Vice President is unavailable, then the Second Vice President may serve 
as Chair.  If neither the President, First or Second Vice President are in 
attendance, a majority of the Board may elect a temporary Chair. 
2.  The Chair may discuss and vote on any motion, unless the Chair recuses 
itself.  
3.  If the Chair wishes to make a motion, the Chair shall pass the gavel to 
the First Vice President or next Officer in succession until deliberation of the 
motion is concluded by a vote on the motion.   
4.  The Chair shall be entrusted with the orderly progress of the Board’s 
deliberations.  In the event the Chair perceives that deliberations have 
ceased to move the discussion forward (either because unanimity already 
exists; debate has become repetitive or otherwise unduly lengthy; positions 
on a motion have become clear; or because the Board is not ready to decide 
on the matter), the Chair shall call for a motion to close debate, or a motion 
to table the matter.   
5.  The relationship between the Board and Chair should be one of mutual 
respect.  The Board should give respect and deference to the Chair’s 
leadership in moving deliberations forward, while the Chair should give 
respect and not request a conclusion to deliberations of a matter if the Board 
majority wishes to continue deliberation of a topic.  
6.  Any Director also may move the previous question, which is not 
debatable, and requires a two thirds vote to conclude deliberations so that 
the matter being deliberated may be voted upon. 
 

   
III. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
A. Purpose of Executive Session 
 Executive Session meetings allow the Board of Directors to address issues 
of sensitive nature, which may involve attorney client privilege or other privacy 

Agenda Item # 13h 
Page 11 of 16



Proposed GRF Meeting Rules draft for consideration 2-4-2-1/17/20 Page 10 of 12 

rights.  It is important that all information discussed and disclosed at these sessions 
remain private. 
 
 The Board may meet in Executive Session only on the following subjects: 

 1. Litigation or threatened litigation. 
 2. Formation of Contracts. 
 3. Member disciplinary hearings (i.e.: imposing fines or other  
  penalties). 
 4. Hearings on GRF reimbursement claims against a Member 
 5. Member’s proposal of a payment plan for delinquent   
  assessments. 
 6. Voting on the decision to foreclose upon an assessment lien. 
 7. Personnel issues. 
 8. Requests for accommodation of disabilities under applicable  
  Fair Housing laws. 

 
 Board minutes of the next open session meeting will contain a general 
note of the actions taken in closed session. 
  
B. Confidentiality Agreement 
 To protect GRF and Members, each Director shall annually sign a 
confidentiality agreement before attending and participating in Executive Session 
meetings.  A Director who refuses to do so will not be permitted to attend 
Executive Session meetings, and legal counsel will not copy that Director on 
confidential communications, nor participate in legal advice discussions with that 
Director present. 
 
The Confidentiality Agreement shall state substantially as follows: 
 

“I,     (Name), after having been duly elected or appointed 
as a Director of Golden Rain Foundation, do hereby agree and promise that all 
information which is disclosed by or to me, orally or in writing, and all discussions 
held at an Executive Session Meeting of the Board and all attorney advice shall 
be kept confidential and shall remain confidential, even after I am no longer a 
Director.  I understand that this means that anything I say, hear or see at an 
Executive Session Meeting may not be discussed with anyone outside of 
Executive Session.  

I further understand that if I do not sign this Confidentiality Agreement or 
do not honor this Agreement, I will not be permitted to participate in or attend 
Executive Session Meetings or to receive confidential attorney-client 
communications.  I further understand that I will be held responsible for any 
damages which result to GRF or Mutual Members if I violate this agreement.” 
 

Agenda Item # 13h 
Page 12 of 16



Proposed GRF Meeting Rules draft for consideration 2-4-2-1/17/20 Page 11 of 12 

C. Procedure for Setting  
 The notice for a meeting which is solely an Executive Session meeting 
must be posted two days in advance, unless it is an emergency Executive 
Session meeting.  The notice should state that the only item of business to come 
before the Board will be held in Executive Session and that no issues will be 
discussed in open session.  
 
D. Agenda Packets 
 Because of the sensitive nature of the subjects discussed in closed 
session, Directors will return their Executive Session agenda packets to 
management staff immediately upon adjournment of the meeting, or when they 
depart from the meeting, whichever occurs first. Executive session agenda 
packets will not be distributed to Directors in electronic form. 
 

IV.  CLOSED SESSION HEARINGS 
 
 GRF conducts its disciplinary hearings and reimbursement claim hearings 
in closed session.  The following rules are to inform both members and Directors 
regarding how these hearings are conducted. 
 
A. Notification 
 If GRF is considering discipline or pursuing a reimbursement claim against 
a Member,  it will first provide written notification to the Member, of a hearing to 
be held by the Board to consider the matter, at least ten days after the date the 
notification is sent to the Member.  The notification will inform the Member the 
nature of the alleged violation or reimbursement claim. 
 
B. Attendance 
 A Member being considered for discipline or a reimbursement claim may 
attend the hearing to address the Board regarding whether the Board should 
impose discipline or pursue reimbursement.  The member may bring witnesses.  
The Member may not bring legal counsel or personal representative.  The 
Member being considered for discipline or reimbursement claim may not observe 
any complaining witnesses or observe the Board’s deliberation of the matter.  A 
Member may provide a written statement as a substitute for personally appearing 
at the hearing. 
 A complaining Member may provide a written statement or appear at the 
hearing to present their complaint to the Board.  The complaining Member will 
not be permitted to hear the Board’s deliberation or the presentation by the 
Member being considered for discipline. 
 
C.  Addressing the Board 
 A Member being considered for discipline or reimbursement claim may 
speak to the Board for a maximum of ten minutes.  If a Member brings supporting 
documentation, it is suggested the Member bring one copy for staff, one copy for 

Agenda Item # 13h 
Page 13 of 16



Proposed GRF Meeting Rules draft for consideration 2-4-2-1/17/20 Page 12 of 12 

GRF legal counsel, and 11 copies for the Board.  If a Member brings supporting 
witnesses, an additional five minutes can be added to the member’s time. 
 A Member complaining to the Board may address the Board for a 
maximum of five minutes. 
 Members addressing the Board should be prepared and organized for the 
hearing, to maximize their allotted time. 
 
D. The Board’s Decision 
 The Board will notify the Member being considered for discipline or 
reimbursement claim within fifteen (15) days of the hearing.  The Board will not 
notify other Members of the Board’s decision, which shall remain confidential. 
 
Rules adopted originally on ______  __, 2020 by the Board of Directors. 
 

Agenda Item # 13h 
Page 14 of 16



RESOLUTION 90-20-XXX 
Golden Rain Foundation Rules for Board Meetings 

WHEREAS, the Open Meeting Act, Civil Code §§4900-4950, provides an ongoing right 
for each member of Laguna Woods to participate in the governance of the community; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Golden Rain Foundation Board of Directors recognizes the need to 
facilitate effective, efficient and orderly board meetings for the benefit of the community 
while protecting members’ rights to observe and participate in the governance process; 
and  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, DATE, the Board of Directors of this 
Corporation hereby approves the Golden Rain Foundation Rules for Board Meetings, as 
attached to the official minutes of this meeting; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 90-11-135 adopted November 22, 2011 is 
hereby suspended in its entirety and cancelled;  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the corporation to carry out the purpose of this resolution. 

February Initial Notification 
Should the Board endorse the proposed meeting rules, Staff recommends that a motion be made and 
seconded  to accept the resolution and allow discussion to ensure that the resolution reads to the 
satisfaction of the Board. Staff then recommends that a Board Member postpones the resolution to the 
next available Board Meeting no less than 28-days from the postponement to comply with Civil Code 
§4360.

ATTACHMENT 2

Agenda Item # 13h 
Page 15 of 16



this page intentionally left blank

Agenda Item # 13h 
Page 16 of 16



 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 

DATE: February 4, 2020 
FOR: Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: 2020 Recreation Policy Update – Equestrian Center 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
Recommend the Equestrian Center Pricing policy update to set the Horse Trailer Storage Fee 
at 50% of the RV Lot Rental Fee. 

 
BACKGROUND 
On June 10, 2019 the GRF Board held a special fee review as part of the business planning 
process, for the purpose of determining adequacy of fees and including non-assessment 
revenue assumptions in the 2020 Business Plan. All recreational fees were reviewed and 
proposals were made to adjust the basis of fees in the areas of Room Rentals and Exception 
Rates, Equestrian, Garden Centers, and the Bridge Room. 

 
On September 12, 2019 at the Community Activities Committee meeting, a motion was made 
and carried by a vote of 7-1 to recommend pricing policy updates to reflect fee policy changes 
that will take effect on January 1, 2020. 

 
On October 23, 2019, at the Finance Committee meeting a motion was made and carried 
unanimously to recommend the Board approve the updated pricing policy to reflect fee 
changes that will take effect January 1, 2020. 

 
On December 3, 2019, by consensus, the GRF Board recommended that the proposed 
Equestrian pricing policy changes be routed back to the committees for additional review. 

 
On January 9, 2020 at the Community Activities Committee meeting a motion was made and 
carried unanimously to recommend the Board set the horse storage trailer fee to 50% of the 
charge for a recreational vehicle in the RV storage lots. The Committee requested further 
review of the remaining fee policy changes and acknowledged that the existing pricing policies 
will remain in effect for 2020 fees. 

 
DISCUSSION 
Below is a list of revisions that are reflected in the redlined GRF Pricing Policy (ATT 1): 

 
 Horse Trailer Storage Fees will be 50% of RV Lot Rental Fee 

 
 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
Revenue assumptions for these various fee changes have been incorporated into the 2020 
Business Plan. 

Agenda Item # 13i 
Page 1 of 6



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
2020 Equestrian Center Pricing Policy Update – Recreation 
February 4, 2020 
Page 2 

 

Prepared By: Brian Gruner, Recreation and Special Events Director 
 
 

Reviewed By: Betty Parker, Chief Financial Officer 
 

Committee Routing: Community Activities Committee 
Finance Committee 

 
ATTACHMENT(S) 
ATT 1: GRF Equestrian Pricing Policies – Redlined 

Agenda Item # 13i 
Page 2 of 6



 

RESOLUTION 90-20-XX 
 

Equestrian Center Pricing Policy 
 

WHEREAS, according to Resolution 90-12-132, which established 
guidelines for shared costs and fees, certain fees can be imposed upon 
users of various recreational facilities in order to control crowding, to 
minimize over-usage, and to recover operating costs; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board periodically reviews fees as part of the business 
planning process to determine adequacy of revenues and shared costs and 
their adoption of the 2020 Business Plan included certain fee changes; 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, March 3, 2020, that the Board of 
Directors of the Corporation hereby adopts a revised GRF Pricing policy 
relative to the Equestrian Center: 

 
Horse Boarding  

• A Horse Boarding Fee shall be charged, monthly, to residents who 
wish to board their horse(s) at the Equestrian Center. 

• The fee, rounded up to the nearest dollar, shall be based on the 
estimated monthly cost to board a resident’s owned or leased horse, 
and 65% shared (subsidized) by the community at large. 

• The fee will be adjusted annually on the basis of changes to the 
operational costs, depreciation costs, and percentage shared by the 
community at large. 

• The GRF Board of Directors will periodically review the estimated 
monthly cost of boarded horses and determine what shared 
percentage to apply in order to maintain an equitable and reasonable 
division between the user and the monthly assessment (per 
Resolution 90-12-132, Guidelines for Shared Costs and Fees). 

• The cost of feed will be fully absorbed by the resident based on their 
selection from the menu of options. 

 
Horse Trailer Storage & Horse Transportation Fees 

• If space allows, residents may store their horse trailers at the 
Equestrian Center. The fee to store a horse trailer shall be 50% of the 
the same as that charged charge for a recreational vehicle in the RV 
Storage Lots. 

 
• GRF shall be reimbursed the cost of transporting a horse for a 

resident. The costs include: labor, fuel, and wear and tear on the 
trailer and vehicle. 

Agenda Item # 13i 
Page 3 of 6



 
 

Trail Ride Fees 
• A separate fee shall be charged for trail rides for residents and their 

guest(s). 
• The fees, rounded up to the nearest dollar, shall be based on: the 

estimated hourly cost of labor and the cost of the horse used to lead 
the trail ride; and 

o for residents, 64% shared (subsidized) by the community at large 
o for guests, 25% mark up. 

• The fee will be adjusted annually on the basis of changes to the 
operational costs, depreciation costs, percentage shared by the 
community at large for residents, and percentage mark up for guests. 

 
Lesson Fees 

• Fees shall be charged for individual and group lessons for residents 
and their guest(s). 

• The fees, rounded up to the nearest dollar, shall be based on: the 
estimated hourly cost of labor and the cost of the horse used to 
provide the lesson; and 

o for residents, 64% shared (subsidized) by the community at large 
o for guests, 25% mark up. 

• The fee will be adjusted annually on the basis of changes to the 
operational costs, depreciation costs, percentage shared by the 
community at large for residents, and percentage mark up for guests. 

 
Horse Rental Fee 

• A resident fee and a guest fee shall be charged for the use of a GRF 
owned horse for lessons and trail rides. 

• The fees, rounded up to the nearest dollar, shall be based on the 
estimated hourly cost of a GRF owned horse; and 

o for residents, 64% shared (subsidized) by the community at large 
o for guests, 25% mark up. 

• The fee will be adjusted annually on the basis of changes to the 
operational costs, depreciation costs, percentage shared by the 
community at large for residents, and percentage mark up for guests. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that this resolution shall be effective January 1, 
2020, at which time, retroactive billing for the 2020 storage fees will occur, 
and Resolution 90-15-02 adopted January 6, 2015, is hereby superseded 
and canceled; and 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
directed on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution. 

Agenda Item # 13i 
Page 4 of 6



 
 

February Initial Notification 
Should the Board  endorse  the  proposed  revisions,  Staff  recommends  that 
a motion be made and seconded to accept the resolution  and  allow  
discussion to ensure that  the  resolution  reads  to  the satisfaction of the 
Board. Staff then recommends that a Board Member postpones the resolution 
to the next available Board Meeting no less than 28‐days from the 
postponement to comply with Civil Code §4360. 

Agenda Item # 13i 
Page 5 of 6



this page intentionally left blank

Agenda Item # 13i 
Page 6 of 6



1/29/2020

1

1

Financial Report
As of December 31, 2019

INCOME STATEMENT
(in Thousands)

ACTUAL

Assessment Revenue $30,999

Non-assessment Revenue $13,424

Total Revenue $44,423

Total Expense $43,363

Net Revenue/(Expense) $1,060

2

Financial Report
As of December 31, 2019

OPERATING ONLY

INCOME STATEMENT 
(in Thousands)

ACTUAL

Assessment Revenue $28,095

Non-assessment Revenue1 $8,713

Total Revenue $36,808

Total Expense2 $37,604

Operating Surplus ($796)

1) excludes unrealized gain
2) excludes depreciation

Agenda Item # 15a 
Page 1 of 7



1/29/2020

2

3

Financial Report
As of December 31, 2019

INCOME STATEMENT

(in Thousands)
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

Assessment Revenue $30,999 $30,998 $1

Non-assessment Revenue $13,424 $13,620 ($196)

Total Revenue $44,423 $44,618 ($195)

Total Expense $43,363 $42,736 ($627)

Net Revenue/(Expense) $1,060 $1,882 ($822)

4

Financial Report
As of December 31, 2019

($613K)

($393K)

($338K)

($325K)

($254K)

($206K)

$462K

$359K

$270K

$208K

Employee Compensation and Related

Investment Income

Repairs and Maintenance

Other Operating Expense

Legal Fees

Loss on Sale or Trade

Golf Revenue

Outside Services

Rental Event Fee Revenue

Cable Programming/Franchise

Unfavorable Favorable

Agenda Item # 15a 
Page 2 of 7



1/29/2020

3

5

Financial Report
As of December 31, 2019

Total Non Assessment Revenues $13,424,404

36% Broadband Services

31% Trust Facilities Fees

11% Golf Operations

6% Clubhouse Rentals

5% Miscellaneous

4% Recreation Revenue

4% Interest Income

3% Merchandise Sales

6

Financial Report
As of December 31, 2019

Total Expenses $43,363,060
52% Employee Compensation & Related

12% Cable/Franchise/Copyright

12% Depreciation

7% Utilities, Fuel & Oil

7% Insurance, Professional & Legal

5% Outside Services

5% Other

  Repairs & Maintenance

Agenda Item # 15a 
Page 3 of 7



1/29/2020

4

7

Financial Report
As of December 31, 2019

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

RESALE HISTORY – Consolidated

8

Financial Report
As of December 31, 2019

FUND BALANCES
(in Thousands)

ENDING

BALANCES

WORK IN 

PROGRESS

ADJUSTED

BALANCES

Equipment $5,258 $2,736 $2,522

Facilities 17,115 5,859 11,256

Contingency 707 71 636

Trust Facilities Fee 7,378 0 7,378

TOTAL $30,458 $8,666 $21,792

Agenda Item # 15a 
Page 4 of 7



1/29/2020

5

9

Financial Report
As of December 31, 2019

$0

$5,000,000

$10,000,000

$15,000,000

$20,000,000

$25,000,000

$30,000,000

$35,000,000

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Equipment Fund

Facilities Fund

Contingency Fund

Trust Facilities Fee Fund

ADJUSTED FUND BALANCES

10

Financial Report
As of December 31, 2019

FUND ENCUMBRANCES
(in Thousands)

TOTAL 
APPROPRIATIONS

REMAINING 
ENCUMBRANCE

Aquatics & Fitness $636  $256 

Broadband Services 1,075  91

Clubhouses 5,188  3,682

Computers 1,605  441 

Community Center 2,556  893 

Energy Projects 978  110 

Garden Centers 400  20 

Golf Facilities 1,299  675 

Other Equipment 480  165 

Other GRF Facilities 1,400 708 

Paving 1,995  8 

Pickleball 850  0

Security 2,727  1,439

Vehicles 3,223  1,583

TOTAL $24,412  $10,071

Agenda Item # 15a 
Page 5 of 7



CURRENT MONTH

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
YEAR TO DATE

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
PRIOR YEAR

ACTUAL
ANNUAL
BUDGET

Revenues:
Assessments:

1 Operating $2,341 $2,341 $1 $28,095 $28,094 $1 $27,291 $28,094
2 Additions to restricted funds 242 242 2,904 2,904 3,057 2,904

3 Total assessments 2,583 2,582 1 30,999 30,998 1 30,348 30,998

Non-assessment revenues:
4 Trust facilities fees 458 345 112 4,150 4,141 9 3,608 4,141
5 Golf green fees 94 135 (41) 1,352 1,618 (266) 1,467 1,618
6 Golf operations 15 25 (10) 231 304 (72) 290 304
7 Merchandise sales 38 24 14 338 287 52 313 287
8 Clubhouse rentals and event fees 75 103 (28) 753 1,007 (254) 647 1,007
9 Rentals 11 8 2 126 97 29 103 97
10 Broadband services 412 399 13 4,797 4,790 7 4,908 4,790
11 Investment income 49 16 34 545 186 359 527 186
12 Unrealized gain/(loss) on AFS investments (384) (384) 15 15 (209)
13 Miscellaneous 67 97 (30) 1,116 1,190 (74) 1,119 1,190

14 Total non-assessment revenue 834 1,152 (318) 13,424 13,620 (195) 12,772 13,620

15 Total revenue 3,417 3,734 (318) 44,423 44,618 (194) 43,120 44,618

Expenses:
16 Employee compensation and related 1,544 1,987 443 23,098 23,560 462 23,261 23,560
17 Materials and supplies 154 148 (5) 1,748 1,846 98 1,576 1,846
18 Cost of goods sold 34 16 (18) 241 193 (48) 211 193
19 Community Events 127 29 (98) 561 423 (138) 431 423
20 Utilities and telephone 154 156 2 2,347 2,247 (100) 2,299 2,247
21 Fuel and oil 33 37 4 508 440 (68) 511 440
22 Legal fees 338 31 (306) 991 378 (613) 856 378
23 Professional fees 48 57 9 609 706 98 652 706
24 Equipment rental 19 18 (1) 213 226 13 223 226
25 Outside services 274 137 (137) 2,017 1,692 (325) 1,830 1,692
26 Repairs and maintenance 108 53 (55) 661 931 270 804 931
27 Other Operating Expense 118 79 (39) 600 808 208 715 808
28 Income taxes 2 2 1 25 24 (26) 25
29 Property and sales tax 5 8 3 126 92 (34) 100 92
30 Insurance 143 110 (32) 1,374 1,325 (49) 1,266 1,325
31 Cable Programming/Copyright/Franchise 493 411 (82) 5,132 4,926 (206) 5,089 4,926
32 Investment expense (2) (2) 35 35 48 35
33 Net Allocation to Mutuals (228) (197) 30 (2,547) (2,390) 158 (2,470) (2,390)
34 Uncollectible Accounts 4 2 (2) 9 25 16 17 25
35 (Gain)/loss on sale or trade 322 (6) (327) 325 (68) (393) 151 (68)
36 Depreciation and amortization 1,160 1,160 5,314 5,314 4,892 5,314

37 Total expenses 4,847 4,235 (612) 43,363 42,736 (628) 42,435 42,736

38 Excess of revenues over expenses ($1,430) ($500) ($930) $1,060 $1,882 ($822) $685 $1,882

Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods
Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Preliminary

12/31/2019
($ IN THOUSANDS)

Agenda Item # 15a 
Page 6 of 7



Golden Rain Foundation operations were worse than budget by ($822K) as of December 31, 2019.  

REVENUE 
 

• Golf Operations Lines 5 and 6 – ($338K) Unfavorable variance due to an overstated revenue 
budget. Also, fewer rounds at the golf courses and less usage of the driving range were caused by 
inclement weather in Q1. 

 
• Clubhouse Rentals & Event Fees Line 8 – ($254K) Unfavorable variance due to an overstated 

budget for rental income and event fees at the clubhouses.  Revenue is consistent with historical 
averages and the 2020 budget was reduced.   

 
• Investment Income Line 11 – $359K Favorable variance resulted from higher investment balances 

than anticipated at the time of budget preparation, yielding more interest income. 
 

EXPENSE 
 
• Employee Compensation Line 16 – $462K Favorable due to negotiated savings in union medical 

expense at the time of union contract renewal and less participation in non-union medical insurance 
and retirement plans than budgeted.  The variance was furthered by a favorable year-end 
adjustment to the Workers’ Compensation liability for future claims. 

 
• Community Events Line 19 – ($138K) Unfavorable variance due to higher expense associated 

with bringing in more recognized performers at the Performing Arts Center. 
 
• Legal Fees Line 22 – ($613K) Unfavorable variance due to more legal activity than anticipated.  In 

2020, employment legal fees will be allocated between GRF, United, and Third. 
 

• Outside Services Line 25 – ($325K) Unfavorable variance occurred in several areas of operation, 
most significantly due to the following: unbudgeted outsourcing of car wash services and generator 
maintenance (no offset); unbudgeted outsourcing of janitorial work at GRF facilities (offset by 
savings in budgeted wages and compensation for in-house work); higher volume of credit card 
sales in Golf and Broadband generated more bank processing fees; broadband copyright fees paid 
through NCTC  recorded here (budgeted under Cable Programming/Copyright/Franchise line).  

 
• Repairs and Maintenance Line 26 – $270K Favorable variance due to less expense for annual 

software, an overstated budget for fire alarm inspection, and less contingency for building repairs. 
 

• Other Operating Expense Line 27 – $208K Favorable variance occurred in several areas of 
operation, most significantly due to the following: minimal fumigation required at GRF facilities; an 
overstated budget for recruitment and physical examinations; reduced CPR training; and 
contingency postage for special elections not required. 

 
• Cable Programming/Copyright/Franchise Line 31 – ($206K) Unfavorable variance due to higher 

programming fees in 2019; contract renewals resulted in unbudgeted rate increases.     
 

• (Gain)/Loss on Sale or Trade Line 35 – ($393K) Unfavorable variance is primarily due to a current 
year realized loss on investments. The market valuation gains received in 2019 were insufficient to 
offset losses accumulated in prior years.  All previously held interests were sold and funds were 
reinvested in index funds. The variance was furthered by few warehouse sales compared to budget.     

Agenda Item # 15a 
Page 7 of 7



this page intentionally left blank



OPEN MEETING 
 

REPORT OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES COMMITTEE 

 
Thursday, January 9, 2020 – 1:30 p.m. 

Board Room 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Judith Troutman-Acting Chair, Andre Torng, Juanita Skillman, 

Yvonne Horton, Bunny Carpenter, Ryna Rothberg, Annie McCary, 
Cush Bhada, Janey Dorrell, Dennis Boudreau 

 
 MEMBERS ABSENT: Ed Tao  

 
OTHERS PRESENT: Dick Rader, Beth Perak and Annette Soule were present in audience 

 
STAFF PRESENT: Siobhan Foster, Brian Gruner, Betty Parker, Jennifer Murphy and 

Jackie Kupfert 
 
Call to Order 
 
Acting Chair Troutman called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. 
 
Acknowledgement of Media 
 
There was no press present. 
 
Approval of Agenda  
 
A motion was made, and by consensus, the agenda was approved. 
 
Approval of Committee Report for November 14, 2019 
 
A motion was made, and by consensus, the report was approved. 
 
Chair’s Remarks 
 
Acting Chair Troutman stated she is sitting in for Chair Joe Fitzekam. 
 
Report of the Recreation and Special Events Director 
 
Mr. Gruner presented the year in review slide show.  
 
Ms. Murphy reported on the following upcoming events: the Lunar New Year event will be held on 
January 11 at the Performing Arts Center.  The Lunar New Year festival will be 11 a.m. to 2 p.m. 
and is free.  The Lunar New Year performances will begin at 6:30 p.m. with tickets available for $10 
and $15. On March 7 Frankie Avalon will be performing at the Performing Arts Center at 7 p.m. 
Tickets are available now for $40 or $50. The Health and Wellness Expo event will be on March 28 
at Clubhouse 5 from 10 a.m. to 3 p.m.  This event is free. 
 Agenda Item # 15b 

Page 1 of 6



Report of GRF Community Activities Committee Regular Meeting 
January 9, 2020 
Page 2 
 

Acting Chair Troutman inquired about coordinating with the Transportation Department regarding 
bus excursions and cost allocation.  Mr. Gruner confirmed coordination between the departments 
and the cost is absorbed by both departments.  Acting Chair Troutman inquired as to sponsor 
revenue allocation.  Mr. Gruner stated it is allocated to a deferred account then distributed to each 
work center that is hosting the event sponsored.  Advisor Dorrell referenced page 12 of the slide 
show regarding resident versus non-resident utilization.  Ms. Murphy stated utilization incorporates 
both however the group who reserves the room completes the utilization slip.  Classes are residents 
only. Advisor Dorrell inquired about a master calendar which would prevent double bookings of 
Recreation events and club events thus increasing attendance at Recreation events.  Ms. Murphy 
stated there is a master calendar on the website where clubs may enter their events.  Recreation 
will be releasing a flyer which will list the bands for 2020. Mr. Gruner stated staff does try to avoid 
club events, but sometimes it is unavoidable.   

 
Director Skillman inquired about the upgraded appliances mentioned on page 19 of the slide show.  
Mr. Gruner stated Recreation was contracted to purchase those appliances and replaced the 
refrigerator only at this time.  Director Skillman stated she is in disagreement with Advisor Dorrell 
regarding Recreation coordination with clubs while event planning. Advisor Dorrell stated the 
coordination is truly needed. 
 
Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda) 
 
Members spoke on the following topics: an outdoor multi-use theatre, granddaughter’s bat mitzvah, 
car club auto inspection and maintenance area at Clubhouse 1 overflow lot, change of visiting hours 
at stables, fireworks causing distress for horses and the repair of a strip in a horse stall. 
 
Acting Chair Troutman stated Disaster Preparedness has already partnered with FEMA and OC 
Health Department for Disasters.  Acting Chair Troutman requested the resident wait for these items 
to be resolved before CAC can address the multi-use theatre.   
 
Director Carpenter stated insurance liability would be the largest concern regarding the auto 
inspection and maintenance area and inquired if the service offered would be once a month and 
what supplies would be needed.  The Car club stated they would only be checking fluids, no 
changing of fluids; no work will be done.  The Car club also stated the service would be once a 
month, waivers would be signed by those participating and would ask for pop-ups and cones.  
Advisor Dorrell inquired about advertising of this service.  The Car club stated they would utilize 
flyers, website, etc. Director Bhada agreed with the idea of an auto inspection and maintenance 
area.  Director McCary agreed with the idea as well with an inquiry regarding a document of release 
of liability.  The Car club stated this would be necessary to ensure the club is not held liable with 
injury while inspecting the autos; an inspection sheet has been created.  Director Torng agreed with 
this idea and recommends a 3-month pilot program.  An inquiry to staff with regards to usage of the 
overflow lot was posed.  Ms. Murphy stated the lot is being used currently by RVs during 
maintenance, but will be available in March, 2020.  Director Skillman stated very few use the lot with 
regards to the Library.  Staff is to report under future agenda items next meeting.   
 
Director Carpenter stated she understands the dilemma regarding the bat mitzvah, however staff 
recommendation stands.  The resident stated the room is being used by a club as a rollover which 
means no Sunday is available.  Director Carpenter inquired about what club is using Clubhouse 2.  
Ms. Murphy stated many clubs are using the other requested clubhouses.  Acting Chair Troutman 
inquired as to if there is a rollover time limit and suggested maybe 10 years.  Director Carpenter Agenda Item # 15b 

Page 2 of 6



Report of GRF Community Activities Committee Regular Meeting 
January 9, 2020 
Page 3 

stated rollovers were reviewed at CAC in 2019 with limitations to the number of rollovers allowed. 
Acting Chair Troutman stated a staff meeting with directors will happen and GRF will address.  
Director Bhada inquired as to the size of the bat mitzvah. The resident stated about 175 persons 
and will need the clubhouse the entire day. Advisor Dorrell inquired as to the club moving if staff can 
find a replacement room. Director Torng inquired as to the dance clubs using the kitchen and why 
the resident party needs so much time.  Resident stated the setting up of the room and kitchen 
takes all day. Acting Chair Troutman requested staff to review and meet with appropriate directors.  
Ms. Murphy stated the club was approached and they are not willing to move. 

Director Carpenter stated staff will be addressing the sharp edge in the horse stall referred in 
member comments.  Director Carpenter stated the fireworks cause trauma to the horses and other 
animals in the Village and directed staff to research alternatives. Acting Chair Troutman stated 
during wars, horses were used and had ear coverings. Director Horton stated they used mules in 
the wars. Director Skillman stated that even if we stopped our fireworks, the City of Laguna Hills 
hosts fireworks at Laguna Hills High School. Director Carpenter stated we did not have fireworks 
before.  Mr. Gruner stated staff will look at different locations and alternatives with 4th of July being 
the most attended event. Resident stated the horses did not react to fireworks from other cities. 

Director Horton inquired as to if the rules are arbitrary at the Equestrian Center in regards to visitors 
and repair work policies. Mr. Gruner stated visitors are welcomed and will inquire with staff 
regarding this issue. Mr. Gruner stated he is hosting a discussion tomorrow in regards to street 
repair (asphalt repair) and the entire facility. A resident stated the smoothing of the road made the 
horses slip. 

CONSENT 

A motion was made, and by consensus, the consent calendar was approved. 

REPORTS 

Equestrian Center Pricing Policy– Mr. Gruner introduced Ms. Betty Parker, CFO to report on the 
Equestrian Center Pricing policy.  Ms. Parker stated in June, 2019 the budget was presented and 
has been approved for 2020. Ms. Parker stated the discussion points listed in the report.   

Discussion ensued. 

Motion was made to set the horse storage trailer fee to 50% of the charge for a recreational vehicle 
in the RV storage lot.  

Motion passed unanimously. 

Director Horton requested this to be discussed with the Ad-Hoc committee that will be formed. 

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION 

Clubhouse Operating Rules Signs – Mr. Gruner stated signs have been posted with regards to 
Operating Rules signs, but have been removed per request of the Community Activities Committee. 
Director Carpenter stated the signs included verbiage in red regarding two anti-harassment 

Agenda Item # 15b 
Page 3 of 6



Report of GRF Community Activities Committee Regular Meeting 
January 9, 2020 
Page 4 
 

statements and would like the operating rules posted without these statements.  Director Carpenter 
also stated GRF lawyers are currently reviewing the statements.  
 
Staff was directed to remove this verbiage from the operating rules. 
 
Community Activities Committee Charter - Director Carpenter presented her redlined version of 
the Community Activities Committee Charter.  Director Bhada agreed with the changes. Director 
Torng inquired about adding "review" verbiage to #2.  Request was accepted. 
 
Ms. Murphy stated division will be changed to department in #2 and #3. 
 
Staff was directed to make the requested changes and create a staff report for the February GRF 
agenda. 
 
Motion was made to approve changes to CAC charter as suggested. 
 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Fitness Center Hours of Operation - Mr. Gruner stated the Fitness Center Hours of Operation 
utilization report and usage warrants current hours of operation to remain status quo. 
 
Director McCary stated she understands the argument of usage, but addressed staff hours 
necessary for operations. Mr. Gruner stated staff comes in about 15-20 minutes early to properly 
open the Community Fitness Center.   

 
Staff was directed to create a staff report for the February GRF meeting which would include the 
recommendation of opening one hour earlier on Saturday and closing one hour earlier one day 
during the week. 
 
California Parks and Recreation Society Conference - Ms. Murphy reported on the CPRS 
conference and would like to invite Community Activities Committee Chair Joe Fitzekam for the 
Wednesday event day.   

 
Staff was directed to invite Chair Joe Fitzekam. 
 
CAC Equestrian Center Ad-Hoc Committee - Director Carpenter stated the requested for the Ad 
Hoc Equestrian Center charter: review service levels, budgets and project revenue; review and 
evaluate all budgeted programs , repairs and maintenance needs; review and evaluate existing 
rules and policies and recommend changes of said policies as appropriate; consider 
recommendations and encourage the participation of resident and borders in the activities and 
programs current and future; create a resolution that details expectations for service levels, 
procedure for recommended rule changes and approvals.  
 
Director Carpenter stated the following will be on the ad-hoc committee: Director Carpenter (chair), 
Director Horton; Gary Empfield, DeAnne Holle, Stefanie Brown, Sally Ingmason will be advisors. 
Director Carpenter requested Ms. Kupfert to send an email to the CAC Directors for volunteers.   
 

Agenda Item # 15b 
Page 4 of 6



Report of GRF Community Activities Committee Regular Meeting 
January 9, 2020 
Page 5 
 

Director Carpenter stated this ad-hoc committee will be established to research decreased 
attendance of activities at the Equestrian Center, ensure stalls are filled and advertise the 
Equestrian Center more. 
 
Director Bhada inquired as to this being an ad-hoc sub-committee to CAC.  Director Carpenter 
confirmed it will be a sub-committee.  Director Skillman stated the ad-hoc committee must be task 
oriented and inquired if it is working in conjunction with the Saddle club. Director Carpenter 
confirmed Director Skillman’s statements.   
 
Gary Empfield volunteered to be a part of this committee.  He stated the Saddle Club provides 
assistance to the Equestrian Center, but does not feel it appropriate to critique the operations.  
DeAnne Holle, Stefanie Brown, Sally Ingmason volunteered as advisors. 

 
Staff was directed to create a report for the February GRF meeting. 
 
Motion was made to establish an Equestrian Center Ad-Hoc Committee. 
 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Clubhouse 1 Blackout Shades - Ms. Murphy reported on the proposed quote of $15,000 for 
adding blackout shades in the Clubhouse 1 Main Lounge.   
 
Acting Chair Troutman inquired about reservations still being taken at Clubhouse 1. Director Bhada 
agreed with postponing the installation and inquired as to the process of choosing the current 
blinds. 
 
Staff was directed to review the installation of new blinds when Clubhouse 1 will be renovated.   
 
Review of Clubhouse Holiday Hours - Ms. Murphy reported on clubhouse holiday hours and 
requested a limitation of hours on certain holidays.  She stated the current closures of facilities on 
those holidays.   
 
Staff was directed to present a staff report including usage for the last two years for the next CAC 
meeting.   
 
Off Season Children’s Swim Hours Adjustment - Ms. Murphy reported on winter children's swim 
hours adjustment recommendation.  Staff recommended a survey of swimmers only. 

 
Staff was directed to present a staff report on this for the next CAC meeting. 
 
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS 
 
Review of Service Levels and Projected Revenue Related to Recreation Department 
Operations - Director Carpenter stated this item to remain under future agendas, but will not be 
discussed at the next CAC meeting. 
 
Review of Existing Recreation Department Rules and Policies - Staff was directed to keep this 
item under future agendas only. 
 

Agenda Item # 15b 
Page 5 of 6



Agenda Item # 15b 
Page 6 of 6



 OPEN MEETING 

REPORT OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
MAINTENANCE AND CONSTRUCTION COMMITTEE 

 Wednesday, January 13, 2020 – 2:00 P.M. 
Laguna Woods Village Community Center, Board Room 

24351 El Toro Road 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jim Matson - Chair, Joe Fitzekam, Egon Garthoffner, John Frankel, 
Cush Bhada (left at 3:21) Jon Pearlstone (in for Cush Bhada), Reza 
Bastani, Carl Randazzo, Ryna Rothberg 

ADVISORS PRESENT: None 

MEMBERS ABSENT: None 

OTHERS PRESENT: Pat English, Andre Torng, Dick Rader, Don Tibbitts, Craig Wayne, 
Ralph Engdahl, Bert Moldow, Jon Pearlstone, Bunny Carpenter, 
Cash Achrekar, Juanita Skillman, Annette Sabol Soule, Judith 
Troutman, Steve Parsons, Annie McCary 

STAFF PRESENT: Ernesto Munoz – Staff Officer, Guy West, Laurie Chavarria, Brian 
Gruner, Siobhan Foster, Jeff Parker 

1. Call to Order

Chair Matson called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 

2. Acknowledgement of Media

Chair Matson noted no members of the media were present. 

3. Approval of the Agenda

The agenda was approved as written. 

4. Approval of Meeting Report for October 9, 2019

The meeting report for October 9, 2019, was approved as written. 

Agenda Item #15d 
Page 1 of 5



Report of GRF Maintenance & Construction Committee Regular Meeting                  
January 13, 2020 
Page 2 of 3 

 
5. Chair’s Remarks 
 
Chair Matson commented on the agenda for this special meeting. 
 
6. Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda) 
 

• Andre Torng (389-Q) commented on working together to get the most important projects 
completed. 

 
7. Department Head Update 
 
Staff Officer Ernesto Munoz spoke about the funded projects from the 2020 Business Plan that 
will be discussed today. 
 
Reports: 
 
8. Formation of Clubhouse 1 Assessment Ad Hoc Committee (oral discussion by Jim 

Matson)  
 
Chair Matson asked for a motion to establish a Clubhouse 1 Assessment Ad Hoc Committee. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding ad hoc committee members and how they will be chosen. 
 
A motion was made and unanimously approved to recommend the Board establish a 
Clubhouse 1 Assessment Ad Hoc Committee. 
 
9. Draft Clubhouse 1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee Charter  
 
Discussion ensued regarding the requirement for a corporate members meeting if the project 
cost exceeds $500,000; a survey to find out what activities and functions would be best served 
from this facility; what is the recreation usage of the clubhouse; possible construction timelines; 
assessment evaluation of other capital improvements; the amount of members and advisors 
allowed from each Corporation on the Ad Hoc Committee; the possibility to enclose the pool 
during the renovations; and the need for an overall strategic plan. 
 
A motion was made and unanimously approved to recommend the Board review the draft of the 
Clubhouse 1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee Charter but allow the Charter to be finaled after 
the Ad Hoc Committee has been established.  

 
10. Discuss and Designate 2020 Project Priorities 
 
Staff Officer Ernesto Munoz summarized the capital improvement projects and suggested which 
items should be prioritized and which ones can be defunded from the 2020 fiscal year. 
 

Agenda Item #15d 
Page 2 of 5



Agenda Item #15d 
Page 3 of 5



this page intentionally left blankthis page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item #15d 
Page 4 of 5



Agenda Item #15d 
Page 5 of 5



Agenda Item # 15e 
Page 1 of 5



Agenda Item # 15e 
Page 2 of 5



Agenda Item # 15e 
Page 3 of 5



Agenda Item # 15e 
Page 4 of 5



Agenda Item # 15e 
Page 5 of 5



this page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item # 15g 
Page 1 of 4



Agenda Item # 15g 
Page 2 of 4



Agenda Item # 15g 
Page 3 of 4



Agenda Item # 15g 
Page 4 of 4


	8(a) VMS Media & Communications Presentation.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Who Are We NOT Reaching?
	Simple Math Tells Us
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26

	11a _Revised_Staff Report_Contract Award_Slope Maintenance_GRF.pdf
	STAFF REPORT
	RECOMMENDATION
	Award a contract to Mission Landscape, Inc. in the amount of $50,000 for slope landscape maintenance.
	BACKGROUND
	The 2020 Golden Rain Foundation Business Plan provides $50,000 for outsourced slope maintenance.
	DISCUSSION

	Blank Page

	13e CAC Charter Revision Staff Report R1.pdf
	Blank Page

	13h Staff Report GRF Board Meeting Rules 012920 R1.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	15a GRF Treasurer's Report - February 4 2020.pdf
	GRF Treasurer's Report 2019_12 Slides
	Statement of Revenue & Expenses
	GRF Variance Report 2019-12 for Agenda
	Blank Page

	15d GRF MC Committee Meeting Report 1-13-20 (Final for Board).pdf
	GRF MC Committee Meeting Report 1-13-20 (Final).pdf
	Laguna Woods Village Community Center, Board Room
	24351 El Toro Road

	20200128125917569.pdf
	Blank Page

	15e GRF Media and Communications Committee Report 01-22-2020.pdf
	Blank Page

	11b RESOLUTION 90-20-xx Appointment of Officers.pdf
	Blank Page

	13a Staff Report - Clubhouse 1 Renovation Ad Hoc Committee Charter (for Board).pdf
	Blank Page

	13i GRF Pricing Policy for Equestrian Center - February 4 2020 (Combined).pdf
	STAFF REPORT
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
	ATTACHMENT(S)
	RESOLUTION 90-20-XX
	Blank Page

	13b driving range improvements staff report 013020.pdf
	Blank Page

	13c Staff Report - 2020 Capital Improvement Priorities (for Board).pdf
	Blank Page

	13f Staff Report Equestrian Center Ad-Hoc 013020 R2.pdf
	Blank Page




